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Stain and the  

Issues with Housing Disrepair! 

Working on the Court Case Defence! 

The Anti-Social Behaviour Order Case and the Verdict got made Guilty against me in 

error and the conditions got imposed against me till late 2020! 

The Banging Continued: - 

01/01/2020 

 

• Disrepair! 

• The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently! 

• The banging Continued at me! 

• Working on my legal defence at the place the Enfield Council and Met police allow me to 

get tortured by my neighbours my ruined home! 
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1, 

From: Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk> 

Sent: 02 January 2020 10:55 
To: Lorraine Cordell 

Subject: Auto reply 

** IMPORTANT NOTICE ON EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS ** 

Thank you for your email, which has been received by the court. Depending on the nature of 

your email you may receive a response via email or post. 
What documents can be sent by email? 

mailto:enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk


You can send all letters and documents relevant to the case including adoption cases. 

However, due to the sensitive nature of adoption work the court will only send emails to 
secure email accounts. If a hard copy of a document has been filed at court by DX or 

Post, an electronic copy should not be sent. As yet please note that court bundles are not 

part of this process and will not be printed. 

For more information regarding e-mails please go to the following 

http://www.justice.gov.uk/courts/email-guidance What is a secure email account? 
An email account is considered secure when security measures are in place to make sure the 

data in the email can’t be accessed by users without the relevant approval. Any account that 

ends in the following is considered secured: gsi, pnn, gsx, gcsx, gse, cjsm, and nhs.net. 

What emails will HMCTS accept? 

To make sure we operate this service as efficiently and effectively as possible there are 
exemptions. 

All Civil and Family process, applications and documents will be accepted by email as long 

as when the entire email is printed out it is not more than 50 pages. This should include the 

email, all attachments (including any documents embedded in another) and enough copies to 

serve on required parties. 
Please note that: 

1. A page is one side, so 50 pages equals 25 pieces of paper printed on both sides. 

2. Do not use more than one email to take any step in a case which requires a document or 

documents to be filed. 

DOCUMENTS FOR HEARINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
CIVIL PROCEDURE RULES PD, 5B.2. FAMILY PROCEDURE RULE PD 5B 

You have received an order to attend court for a hearing. 

It would greatly assist the court staff if you could ensure documents you file into court have a 

hearing date endorsed on the covering letter, paperwork, or email. 

This will then enable the court staff to identify the document is placed on file in readiness for 
the hearing. 

Please note, if the court is unaware of the pending hearing, when you file your documents, 

this may result in the document not reaching the court file in time for the hearing. 

Can processes that carry a fee be sent by email? 

In both Civil and Family cases court processes that carry a fee can also be received by email 
and processed by court staff. However the same conditions as above must apply and in 

addition the party issuing the process must either quote a Fee Account number, or the party 

who wants to pay has a valid credit or debit card. If you wish to pay using this method, please 

say this on the 
2, 

email and include a contact number for the Court to contact you to take payment. 

What is Fee Account? 

This is a Direct Debit function that is quick, safe and easy to use. It is available for solicitors 

and large organisations. Once you have set up an account all you need is to provide your fee 
account number within the body of the email. The fee will then be deducted from your 

account. For more information and to apply for Fee Account please visit 

www.justice.gov.uk/courts/fees/payment-by-account. 

Any document submitted that breaches any of the above terms will remain unprocessed. This 

is in line with Court Practice Directions 5BPD.1 - 5BPD.9.3. 
When you email the court the subject line of your mail must contain (in the following 

order): - 

3. The claim numbers 

4. The title of the claim (abbreviated if necessary) ** 

http://www.justice.gov.uk/courts/email-guidance
http://www.justice.gov.uk/courts/fees/payment-by-account


5. The subject matter (e.g. defence) 

6. If relating to a hearing the date and time of hearing in bold black 
7. The judge’s name, where the correspondence/document is for their attention 

**If your email is in relation to a family matter, please refer to the initials only. 

Your message should also contain the name, telephone number and email address of the 

sender. Correspondence and documents may be sent as either text or attachments. Where 

there is a practice form, it must be sent in that form by attachment. The complete email 
(including any attachment(s)) must not exceed 10Mb. 

The rest of this automated message provides information that customers often find useful. 

Edmonton County Court 

The public counter services are no longer available at this court. 

Urgent applications and processes that need to be dealt with in person will be through an 
appointment only system. Users should contact the court on 0208 8846510 between 9.00 am 

and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday to make an appointment. 

The main telephone number for Civil and Family enquiries is 0208 884 6500 Gold fax 0870 

3240314 

Our address is The County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N18 2TN 
DX 136686 Edmonton 3 

The court building is open between 9.00 am and 4.00 pm Monday to Friday. 

We have a secure drop box located in reception for personal deliveries to the court, which is 

opened once a day at 9.00 am Monday to Friday. 

Website links 
Information on Court forms and fees can be also be obtained from www.justice.gov.uk 

Issuing a claim for Money or Possession of Property - MCOL & PCOL 

3, 

If you would like to issue a claim for money or property you can do so 24 hours a day, 7 days 

a week by visiting: www.moneydaim.gov.uk or www.possessionclaim.gov.uk.You will save 
money by issuing a claim for possession of property or a money claim online rather than 

sending it to the court. 

Legal Advice 

If you are uncertain how to proceed, the Civil Procedure Rules available on the Ministry of 

Justice website - http://www.justice.gov.uk - provide details. On many occasions it is best for 
people to seek professional legal advice from a solicitor, legal executive, legal advice agency 

or Citizens Advice Bureau. You can also contact Civil Legal Advice on 0845 345 4 345 or 

via their website. 

For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you please see: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-

service/about/personal-information-charter 

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its 

unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is 
not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone 

else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this 

message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be 

monitored, recorded, and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software 

may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure 
laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. 
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From: HM Courts and Tribunals Service <replies@optic.justice.gov.uk> 
Sent: 02 January 2020 09:02 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Subject: Complaint (ref: 1560887) 

Dear Miss Cordell 

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

-v- 

SIMON CORDELL 

Thank you for your email of 12 December 2019. I am sorry you have had cause to complain 

about the service you have received from the Court. It is my role in accordance with HMCTS 

complaints procedure to investigate your complaint. 
I have fully investigated the matter. The order of 6 December 2019 has been incorrectly 

drawn. The claimant had sent to the Court a draft order which was referred to a Judge and 

approved. I have sent by Royal Mail a copy of the amended order for your records. 

Your request to view the Court file was referred to a Judge who has made the following 

comments: 
'Defendant is entitled only to copies of orders and statements of cash, plus other documents 

as listed in Civil Procedure Rules Practise Direction 5.A 4.2A (page 264 of 2019 Green 

Book).' 

If you ask the court to make copies of documents or provide a copy of a document already 

provided there will be a Court fee applicable. Please refer to the EX 50 Civil and Family 
Court Fees booklet for further information. 

Please highlight the documents you require from the Court file and we will inform you of the 

Court fee due. 

Please accept my apologies for the administrative error and for any inconvenience this has 

caused. I hope that this is a satisfactory conclusion to your complaint. 
If you are unhappy with my reply, you are entitled to escalate your complaint and request a 

review by writing to Ms J Billyack, Operations Manager, at The Civil and Family Court at 

Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, Edmonton, London N18 2TN. 

Yours sincerely, 
Mr A Mustafa Customer Services 

Edmonton County, HM Courts and Tribunals Service | HMCTS | 59 Fore Street, Edmonton, 

N18 2TN 

5, 

Phone: 0208 884 6500 
HM Courts & Tribunals Service 
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From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent: 02 January 2020 10:55 

To: 'Edmonton County, Enquiries' 

Subject: FW: Complaint (ref: 1560887) 

Attachments: LB Enfield 21 Oct 2019 (2).pdf 
Importance: High 

Please see below email 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 

Sent: 02 January 2020 10:44  

To: 'HM Courts and Tribunals Service' 
Subject: RE: Complaint (ref: 1560887) 

Importance: High 

Dear Mr, A Mustafa 

Thank you for the below reply regarding the complaint submitted. 

I do feel some points have not been addressed, which I will list within this email. 
The draft order, which the claimant had drawn up for the court to seal, was incorrect, where is 

stated the (The claim be adjourned generally with liberty to restore) 

The letter my son's acting solicitors received from the claimant regarding the case was stated 

they had been instructed to discontinue the claim, not what the draft order sent to the court 

stated, the claim be adjourned generally with liberty to restore. 
I will enclose a full copy of the letter sent by the claimant acting solicitors, to my son's 

solicitors, which was then forwarded to my son and me. 

It would see that the claimant waited for legal aid to be removed from my son's acting 

solicitors and then drafted a court order that was completely different from what had been 

stated in their letter. Now the claimant's case is a live case for however long they want it to 
be, and not discontinued they had stated in their letter. Unless the Judge has changed that 

within the amended order that you have sent in the royal mail to me. 

I did ask in my complaint for the order to be set aside, as I do not feel that the claimant's case 

should be allowed to stay a live case for however long they want with no end date attached to 

the court order. 
Can you please update me regarding this issue as soon as possible if the wording on the court 

order is still with (The claim be adjourned generally with liberty to restore) 

Please see attached letter. 

Case Ref: FOOED222 
Regards 

7, 

Lorraine Cordell 

From: HM Courts and Tribunals Service  

mailto: replies@optic.justice.gov.uk  
Sent: 02 January 2020 09:02  

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  

Subject: Complaint (ref: 1560887) 

Dear Miss Cordell 

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

-v- 

SIMON CORDELL 

mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:replies@optic.justice.gov.uk
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

'Defendant is entitled only to copies of orders and statements of his case plus other 

documents as listed in Civil Procedure Rules Practise Direction 5.A 4.2A (page 264 of 2019 

Green Book).' 

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

Yours sincerely 
8, 

Mr A Mustafa Customer Services 

Edmonton County, HM Courts and Tribunals Service | HMCTS | 59 Fore Street, Edmonton, 

N18 2TN Phone: 0208 884 6500 

HM Courts & Tribunals Service 
9, 
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Time Spent Building. 

In the background of everything going on I could no longer work on my first company Too 

Smooth due to the amount of time I had to put toward s defending myself. 

My mother Stopped working on my website 

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and recourses costing expenditure building my defence case and website Horrific 

Corruption.com, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 00:00 and 

Time End: 00:00 
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
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Perry stayed at my home  
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From: HM Courts and Tribunals Service <replies@optic.justice.gov.uk> 

Sent: 07 January 2020 13:30 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Subject: Complaint (ref: 1560887) 

Attachments: Letter.doc 
Dear Miss Cordell 

Please find attached the response to your request for review. 

Kind regards 

Miss L Frost Team Leader 

Edmonton County, HM Courts and Tribunals Service | HMCTS | 59 Fore Street, Edmonton, 
N18 2TN  

Phone: 0208 884 6500 

HM Courts & Tribunals Service 

NOTE: Please do not edit the subject line when replying to this email. 

11, 

Complaint (ref: 1560887)->Letter.doc 

HM Courts & Tribunals Service 

Lorraine Cordell on behalf of Simon Cordell 

7 January 2020 

Dear Miss Cordell 
Edmonton County Court 

mailto:replies@optic.justice.gov.uk
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk


59 Fore Street Upper Edmonton London N182TN 

DX 136686 Edmonton 3 
020 8884 6500  

Fax 020 8803 0564  

enquiries@edmonton.countycourt.gsi.gov.uk  

Minicom VII 0191 478 1476 (Helpline for the deaf and hard of hearing) 

www.iustice.qov.uk 
Our ref: OPTIC 1560887  

Case Number F00ED222 

F00ED222 L B ENFIELD - V - CORDELL 

Thank you for your email received via resolver, I am sorry to hear that you remain 

dissatisfied with the service you have received from the court in relation to this case.  
I should explain that this letter represents the second stage of the complaints process.  

If you are not satisfied with my reply, you can write to HMCTS Correspondence and 

Customer Service Team for review. 

I have now undertaken a review of your case, and all correspondence relating to your 

complaint on the information held by The Civil and Family Court at Edmonton and 
concluded no administrative error was made by the court staff at Edmonton County Court in 

the handling of your case. 

I am unable to offer you any payment of costs in the matter as explained below: - 

The circumstances under which HMCTS can offer financial compensation. It should first be 

established that there has been a maladministration by court staff. 
Maladministration 

Meaning generally that an error has been made in the performance of our administrative 

duties which has resulted in a loss. 

I note that you feel my colleague’s Mr Mustafa’s email dated 2 January 2020 still did not 

address your concerns. It would also seem you are not happy with the way the District Judge 
has dealt with your case. Though you may feel unhappy with the conduct of the judge’s 

decision, you cannot use HMCTS complaints procedure to complain on the handling of a 

case by a Judge or to challenge a Judicial Decision. 

12, 

I have nothing further to add to Mr Mustafa’s letter. As Operation Manager, I am unable to 
comment or intervene in matters that have been subject to judicial decision. The judiciary are 

independent, and it is important that I do nothing to undermine this. 

Please be assured that your comments are appreciated. We understand the importance of 

excellent customer service and your views are invaluable in helping us to continue to improve 
the service we provide. 

Once again, I apologise for the inconvenience you have experienced and trust that further 

dealings you may have with The Civil and Family Court at Edmonton will be of a higher 

standard and without delay. 

J Billyack 

Operations Manager 

In the Civil and Family Court at Barnet, Edmonton, and Willesden. 

If you are not satisfied with my reply, you can write to: - 

HMCTS Customer Service Team, 6th Floor, 102 Petty France, and London SW19 9AJ or 

email customerinvestigations@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk. 
The team will respond within 15 working days. 

Judicial decision 

mailto:enquiries@edmonton.countycourt.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.iustice.qov.uk/
mailto:customerinvestigations@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk


We only handle the administration for courts and tribunals. We are always impartial, and we 

do not have any influence over a Judge’s decision. We cannot comment or review their 
decision for you 

Appeal Judge’s decision 

If you are complaining about the conduct of the judiciary you can write to Judicial Conduct 

Investigation Office. 
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• Working on my legal defence at the place the Enfield Council and Met police allow me to 

get tortured by my neighbours my ruined home! 

 

-- 

 

The banging Started! 

 

Si Note: 

1 

 

Summary! 

 
Disrepair! 

 

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
 

 

 

Friday! 

31/01/2020 

 

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

 

 

 

 

Saturday! 

01/02/2020 

 

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

 

 

 

 

Sunday! 

02/02/2020 

 

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
 

 

 

 

Monday! 

03/02/2020 

 

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

 

 

 

Tuesday! 

04/02/2020 

 

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

 

I just finished doing up my bedroom  

a little bit more and while in it I keep getting attacked by Ozzy’s and his loggers also Richard 

and 117 Burncroft Avenue Tenants, as if in to say you are not allowed in here leave now or 
we will hurt you. 

What did happen was that 117 Burncroft Avenue started hitting the floor above me on 

purpose and then Ozzy’s female logger started laughing with the man she stays with in the 

bedroom they then also started to hit the wall to push me away from being inside of my own 
bed room. 

 

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

 

 

Wednesday! 

05/02/2020 

 

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

 

 

 

Thursday! 

06/02/2020 

 

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

07/02/2020 

 

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

 

Katie arrived at mine and stayed over 

 

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

08/02/2020 

 

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

 

Katie stayed over 

 

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

09/02/2020 

 

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

 

Katie went back home 

 

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

10/02/2020 

 

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

11/02/2020 

 



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

12/02/2020 

 

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

13/02/2020 

 

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

 

• Stain 

Disappeared   

 

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

14/02/2020 

 

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

15/02/2020 

 

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

 

Katie stayed at mine 

 

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

 

16/02/2020 

 

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

17/02/2020 

 

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

18/02/2020 

 

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

19/02/2020 

 

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

 
6. 
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6. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

1. 
5 Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk_02.19.2020_FW Simon Cordell Update 

19/02/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 16,17,18,19,20,21,22 

-- 

16, 

From: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk 

Sent: 19 February 2020 22:27 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Subject: FW: Simon Cordell Update 

Hi Lorraine, 
Please see the below email which sent to you on the 30/12/2019 with the decision regarding 

SIMONS case. 

Many thanks, 

PC Alex DAVIS 2669NA ERT C 

Great Cambridge Industrial Estate Patrol Base (YB) 
Units 17 to 19 Lincoln Road Enfield London EN1 1SH Radio no: 480504 

From: Davis Alex H - NA-CU  

Sent: 30 December 2019 10:13 

To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Update 

Hi Lorraine, 

A decision has been made regarding Simon and no further action will be taken. 

I appreciate yours and Simons patience with regards to the investigation. 

Much appreciated, 
PC Alex DAVIS 2669NA ERT C 

Great Cambridge Industrial Estate Patrol Base (YB) 

Units 17 to 19 Lincoln Road Enfield London EN1 1SH PR: 480504 

From: Lorraine Cordell  

mailto: lorraine32@bluevonder.co.uk 
Sent: 28 December 2019 10:00 

To: Davis Alex H - NA-CU <Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk> 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Update 

Dear Alexander Davis 

I am writing this email to see if there are any updates, I did send an email on the 23/12/2019 
and have not have a reply. Could you please let me have an update on the case for my son 

mailto:Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:lorraine32@bluevonder.co.uk
mailto:Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk


Simon Cordell, I know the last time you emailed me on the 29/09/2019 you stated you was 

looking at an NFA outcome with your supervisor, but have had no update since this date. 
17, 

Regards 

Lorraine Cordell 

From: Lorraine Cordell  

mailto: lorraine32@bluevonder.co.uk  
Sent: 23 December 2019 12:41  

To: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk  

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM 

Dear Alexander Davis 

I was wondering if there was any update the last time, I heard you stated you were looking at 
an NFA outcome this was on the 29/09/2019, I have not heard anything since this. Could you 

please give me an update as to what is going on now with this case please has it been NFA? 

Regards 

Lorraine Cordell 

From: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk  
mailto: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk   

Sent: 29 September 2019 10:57 

To: lorraine32@bluevonder.co.uk 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM  

Hi Lorraine, 
Apologies firstly for the delayed response. 

The case is still awaiting a decision however, I am in discussion with my supervisor 

regarding a no further action outcome. As soon as I have any updates, I will be sure to let you 

know. 

Kind regards, 
PC Alex DAVIS 2669NA ERT C 

Great Cambridge Industrial Estate Patrol Base (YB) 

Units 17 to 19 Lincoln Road Enfield London EN1 1SH Radio no: 480504 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent: 19 September 2019 11:46 
To: Davis Alex H - NA-CU <Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk> 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM 

Dear Alexander Davis 

I was wondering if there are any updates regarding my son Simon Cordell Can you let me 
have a full update please 

18, 

Regards Lorraine Cordell 

From: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk mailto:Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk 

Sent: 28 June 2019 02:37 
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM  

Hi Lorraine, 

The case papers are created and managed on an electronic online system. For some reason 

when this was sent to the CPS the case papers have not all correctly sent over. The reason it 
has taken a little while is because I have not had a chance to properly review the papers until 

now due to the daily demand of answering 999 calls and investigating numerous other 

crimes. 
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I apologise for any inconvenience caused and I appreciate yours and Simons cooperation. I 

am on annual leave until 12/07/2019 and will be in touch as soon as I have any case updates. 
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

Sent: 25 June 2019 09:36 

To: Davis Alex H - NA-CU <Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk> 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM 

Dear PC Alex DAVIS 
I am just replying to your below email as something is worrying me. 

When my son was arrested on the 26/05/2019 he was then interviewed in the early hours of 

the 27/05/2019, at that point after interview the file was sent to the CPS for a decision, 

around 10:30 hours me and my son's solicitors attended again for a next interview for 

something else and when we asked for an update regarding the 1st interview we were told by 
PC Law that there was something wrong with the servers and that the CPS did not get the file 

to make the decision and that the file had to be sent over to the CPS via email due to the issue 

with the server and it was going to be done on that date. 

We had the interview and as I was leaving I asked if a decision was going to be made in time 

due to the 24 hours nearly going to be ended, which I was told yes, but on the way home I got 
a call to come back to the police station due to my son being released on bail as it would have 

taken too long to get a decision and the time would have run out, again I was told the file 

would be sent to the CPS, and my son was released on a 28 day bail to return so yesterday 

when we came to the police station with Simon I was shocked when you called and said 

Simon was going to be released under investigation as the case needs to be sent back up to 
the CPS for a decision. 

19, 

May I ask at this point why the file has not been sent to the CPS already and a decision 

made? 

Regards 
Lorraine Cordell 

From: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk mailto: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk 

Sent: 24 June 2019 14:47 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM  

Hi Lorraine, 

As discussed on the phone Simon is now released under investigation as the case needs to be 

sent back up to the CPS for a decision which means he is not required to attend the police 

station until requested by me once a decision has been made. 
I want to thank you and Simon once again for your cooperation and patience. 

Kind regards, 

PC Alex DAVIS 2669NA ERT C 

Great Cambridge Industrial Estate Patrol Base (YB) 

Units 17 to 19 Lincoln Road Enfield London EN1 1SH PR: 480504 
From: Lorraine Cordell  

mailto: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 24 June 2019 10:45 
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To: Davis Alex H - NA-CU <Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk>: Law Jeff A - NA-CU 

Jeff.Law2@met.police.uk 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM 

Dear PC Davis 

I am writing this email as I have not heard from you regarding the bail to return today for my 

son Simon Cordell, When my son was released from the police station we was told by PS 

NICOLAOU and PC Law in custody my son would not need to return today, that if my son 
was charged he would get a letter before this date to go to court, or if it was NFA we would 

also be told before this date. I also asked which was confirmed I would be updated of the 

outcome via this email or a phone call. 

Over the last days I have sent emails and PC Law did reply to me and told me that you was 

the officer in charge, and you would get back to me, I know you have been given the 
messages and she told me that she would pass them over to you, but I have had no replies I 

also know my son's solicitors have contracted you also getting no reply. 

The police are well aware my son does not leave his home and finds it very hard to do so. 

Could you please get back to me regarding this issue via this email or my phone number is 

07807 333545 or could you contract 
20, 

Mr Cordell's solicitors and let them know the outcome, if my son is to be charged all we need 

to know is the court date that he will need to attend court, I do not see why my son would 

need to attend the police station to be told this which would cause him more stress.  

Regards Lorraine Cordell 
From: Lorraine Cordell mailto: lorraine32@bluevonder.co.ukl 

Sent: 23 June 2019 09:07 

To: p244590@met.pnn.police.uk  

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM Dear PC Davis 

I am writing this email in regard to the bail to return for my son Mr. Simon Cordell on 
24/06/2019 at 2:00 hours to wood Green Police station. 

I know we spoke about me getting an update due to Simon mail issues, but I have not heard 

anything from you regarding the outcome of the bail to return, and I was expecting I would 

have known by now the outcome. 

I am not sure if Simon will need to attend the police station on the 24/06/2019 as it was stated 
he will not need to attend and we would have the outcome before this date, and I would be 

contracted to be informed so I knew what was going on. 

Could you please get back to me as soon as possible regarding this matter, you can email me 

on this email and let me know the information I need please. 
Regards 

Lorraine Cordell 

From: Jeff.Law2@met.police.uk 

mailto: Jeff.Law2@met.police.uk  

Sent: 23 June 2019 07:11 
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM  

Good morning Lorraine 

The OIC in this case is pc Alex DAVIS and he will be in contact shortly  

Kind regards 
From: Lorraine Cordell  

mailto: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 21 June 2019 16:47 

To: Law Jeff A - NA-CU <Jeff.Law2@met.police.uk> 
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Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM 

Dear PC Law 
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
21, 

I am not sure if Simon will need to attend the police station on the 24/06/2019 as it was stated 

he will not need to attend, and we would have the outcome before this date. 

Could you please get back to me as soon as possible regarding this matter, you can email me 

on this email, and I know you took my phone number also so should have this. 
Regards 

Lorraine Cordell 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be 

confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it 

from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in 
any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) 

communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or 

attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to 

conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted 

for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions 
have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any 

attachments cannot be guaranteed. 

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
from your system. Do not use, copy, or disclose the information contained in this email or in 

any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) 

communication systems are monitored to 

22, 



the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring 

staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of 
the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with 

other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are 

present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed. 

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
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05/03/2020 

 

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

06/03/2020 

 

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

07/03/2020 

 

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

08/03/2020 

 

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

09/03/2020 

 

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

10/03/2020 

 

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

11/03/2020 

 

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

12/03/2020 

 

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

13/03/2020 

 



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

14/03/2020 

 

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

15/03/2020 

 

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

16/03/2020 

 

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

 

• COVID-19 Restrictions got placed on the United Kingdom and we all had to stay in our own houses 

placing conditions onto freedom of liberty straight after the Forged Asbo conditions had finished. 
 

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

17/03/2020 

 

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

18/03/2020 

 

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

19/03/2020 

 

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

20/03/2020 

 

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

21/03/2020 

 

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

 

7.  

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

7. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -21-03-2020 08-22 
21/03/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 23,24 

 

-- 

 

7.  

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

7. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -21-03-2020 08-22 
21/03/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 23,24 

-- 

23, 

From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com> 
Sent time: 21/03/2020 08:22:28 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Resources to help you stay open during COVID-19. 

Need help?  

Contact us.  
Customer Number: 37486337 

mailto:donotreply@godaddy.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


Dear GoDaddy Customers, 

As COVID-19 continues to spread, there's nothing more important to us than the well-being 
of our customers and employees. 

To help you keep your venture going, we've pulled together free products, resources 

and tools from trusted sources.  

You'll find videos and articles specific to your challenges and a community of small 

businessowners to support you with creative solutions that are working. 
You can find everything here, including Fogue Studios & Gallery's great example of adapting 

its business to continue to sell fine art. 

Our GoDaddy Guides continue to answer the phones and chat, 24/7. No 

question is off-topic or too small (though there may be increased wait times since they're 

working from home, and you might hear kids and dogs). Call us if you need help. We're here 
for you. 

Our services are up and running so your online business can remain open — so you can 

reach your customers and they can connect with you. 

Lastly, please take good care of yourself and your loved ones. Stay safe. Stay healthy. Be 

patient and kind. There is no better time to strengthen our bonds, to stand together (digitally), 
to help each other through this storm, and come out the other side stronger. 

Together, we will. 

P.S. We appreciate your input. Tell us how we can help. 

24, 

Please do not reply to this email. Emails sent to this address will not be answered. 
Copyright © 1999-2020 GoDaddy Operating Company, LLC. 14455 N. Hayden Rd, Ste. 219, 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260 USA. All rights reserved. 

3487168395 

 

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

22/03/2020 

 

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

23/03/2020 

 

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

24/03/2020 

 

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
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8. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

8. 1. 2. 

Too Smooth DPR Wholesalers -24-03-2020 19-48 

24/03/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 25,26 
-- 

25, 

From: DPR Wholesalers <sales@dprwholesalers.com> 

Sent time: 24/03/2020 07:48:19 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: COVID-19 Safety and Changes at DPR Wholesalers 

COVID-19 Operating Procedures and Safety  

Wholesalers  

Sales@DPRWholesalers.com 

COVID-19 Safety and Changes at DPR Wholesalers 
As a Home & Hardware business, government advice is that we are able to continue to 

trade. However, we take the health & safety of our team, customers, and the wider 

community very seriously. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic we have taken the difficult 

decision to TEMPORARILY CLOSE our store. 

We will be closed on Saturday 28th March 2020 - UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE. We will 
keep you updated via email, twitter and our website regarding our re-opening and operating 

procedures. 

Operating procedures until Friday 27th March 2020 

In the meantime we will be open as usual but have made some changes to the way we work 

to try and minimise the risk of transmission: 

mailto:sales@dprwholesalers.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:Sales@DPRWholesalers.com


➢ We ask that if you feel unwell or are displaying any of the symptoms of COVID-19 such 

as a temperature of 37.8 degrees or higher, a sore throat or cough you stay away from the 
premises for a minimum of two weeks after these symptoms have passed. 

➢ All customers that wish to enter the premises must wear protective gloves and masks 

provided upon entry and keep them on until they leave. 

➢ We will allow only one-person entry per registered account. 

➢ We ask that you complete your visit as quickly and efficiently as possible, if customers 
fail to do this, we may need to restrict the number of people we allow inside the premises 

at one time. 

➢ Please keep conversations with our staff and other customers to a minimum. 

➢ All customers must stay at least 2 meters away from our staff and each other at all times. 

➢ Failure to comply with above will mean we cannot serve you and you will need to leave 
the premises immediately. 

We thank you for your understanding and patience during these uncertain times. DPR 

Wholesalers Ltd 

26, 

For more offers, news and information,  
find us on Facebook,  

follow us on Twitter and also please visit our website www.DPRWholesalers.com. 

Sales@DPRWholesalers.com 

020 3583 5200 

This email was sent to re_wired@ymail.com because you registered with us in store or on-
line. Copyright © 2016 DPR Wholesalers Ltd. All rights reserved. Our mailing address is 

DPR Wholesalers Ltd., 17 Suez Road, Off Mollison Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7SN, 

UK. 

Sales@DPRWholesalers.com | 020 8583 5200 

 
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
 

 

 

 

https://212r3.r.ag.d.sendibm3.com/mk/cl/f/Yf3cglId6O3xA4f6yj1zVPEr9fSlgvjMbEqSLUL4czQSBTJ_0lpQcARUt-Rn_DswBs_TDiawseTLCSuDzKEi459Cwdc4-eZb1dOhlmm5uFOVUrxzgzunyCjltetZnAYVj2bXgeVB9bvzH4d-NLbGWOjGAolLGHPzz5Ak-EjRAdiwOIqJi0Ao9Rm0JrSRTAoaE-Rjgu12pDy32DQryntRglMbIa-CUa9OKag2mLLg
https://212r3.r.ag.d.sendibm3.com/mk/cl/f/2nwY91zc8XQ9oXFKM-WW-PbegdqmZdVVqwwfxF7zjpFOUN6-WS8mPidJ-JXxuZX_FojeEeHA64cP2-tn9ONWu1x3sNmqk60LTHN2_1qpLYLZxWsvKI3jDnxiwy31V3wIC9bvz9hEDBm_TBHGxqtvi65u5f7wcnKqvUMnEL8bTFg
mailto:Sales@DPRWholesalers.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:Sales@DPRWholesalers.com


Wednesday! 

25/03/2020 

 

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

26/03/2020 

 

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

27/03/2020 

 

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

28/03/2020 

 

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

29/03/2020 

 

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

30/03/2020 

 

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

31/03/2020 

 

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

01/04/2020 

 

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

02/04/2020 

 

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

03/04/2020 

 

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

04/04/2020 

 

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

05/04/2020 

 

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

06/04/2020 

 

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

07/04/2020 

 

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

08/04/2020 

 



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

09/04/2020 

 

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

10/04/2020 

 

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

11/04/2020 

 

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

12/04/2020 

 

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

13/04/2020 

 

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

14/04/2020 

 

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

/ Page Numbers: 27,28,29,30,31,32 
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27, 

From: Pro Writing Aid <noreplys@prowritingaid.com> 

Sent time: 14/04/2020 02:47:18 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Master the Plot Points that Matter 

Master the Plot Points that Matter. 
Pro Writing Aid 

Improve your writing 

View this email in your browser 

Master the Plot Points that Matter 

What comes easiest to you when working on your novel? For me, it's writing specific scenes. 
I often have a clear vision for what I want my characters to say and do in a certain moment. 

Mapping out an overarching plot, on the other hand? Not my strong suit. 

Speaking to some of my writer friends, I know that others feel differently. Some writers love 

thinking about the plot of their story. But executing the mechanics of that plot on a scene-by-

scene basis isn't nearly as fun for them. 
In this newsletter, we're talking all about plot. We have articles about everything from the 

four plot mistakes you might be making to the difference between plot, story, and structure... 

and why that difference matters. 

Plus, at the end, we have an invitation to our next Pro Writing Aid Write-In. Join us as we 

work on mastering suspense together, live. 
Read on! 

28, 

Paid for so I could complete the repot and case files! 

29,30,31,32, 

 

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

15/04/2020 

 

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

16/04/2020 

 

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

17/04/2020 

 

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

Had Passed Away! 

 

117 Slamming windows to upset me and hurt me! 
 

-- 

 

Today I woke up early so that I could work on the report and what did happen was that I 

could hear a person inside of Stains flat 111 Burncroft Avenue. 
I had already heard people moving stuff out of the flat over the past few weeks. 

what I thought had occurred to Stain was that around the date of the 14th February 2020  

Stain had overheard my conversations and realized that Katie was coming to visit me and 

after all the problems that he had caused us that he might have felt some shame and decided 

to go and stay at a family members house or friends. 
I had worked out that he had not been staying on the estate at Christine’s house who is his 

good friend. 

Back to today, while in my bathroom I heard a person taking stuff out of the flat of 117and I 

decided to ask them what was going on with Stain and his rented flat of the Enfield Council. 

When I opened my front door, I saw a person that I understand to be Christine’s Daughter, 
who is also named Christine. 

I asked her politely does she know what is going to be happening to the flat is Stain coming 

back or a family member of his or is it going back to the Council and to a new tenant. 

She replied by saying that Stain had died. 

I was shocked to hear this and asked her how. 



She told me that he had gone into hospital because of breathing problems., this led to me 

being a bit more curious as to what had happened especially with the new coronavirus going 
around. after listening some more I found out he had just  come down with a bad chest 

infection and when the doctors and nurses decided to put a Chobe down his thought they 

seemed to have hurt him and he had problems eating food afterwards, this lead to him 

becoming weak and passing away. 

We spoke for a little while with my self-getting invited into Stains flat. 
while we were talking I helped her lift some heavy boxes that she had packed which lead to 

me asking her what she intended to do with a few of the over bits left over in the premises 

still like the sofa because I knew a person who lives on the estate that might be interested in 

them. we agreed it would be ok for my friend to have them if he needed them. I went and 

found my friend and me and Christine the daughter help moved them into his property. 
Shortly after we all said goodbye to each other, and I came back into my home. 

I made a phone call to my mother and partner and explained what had took place, then I 

continued to work on my report upset for what myself and Stain went through and to know 

that he was gone forever. 

 

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

18/04/2020 

 

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

19/04/2020 

 

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

20/04/2020 

 

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

21/04/2020 

 

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

/ Page Numbers: 33,34 
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21/04/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 33,34 
-- 

33, 

From: GoDaddy Blog <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 21/04/2020 09:05:34 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: Simple tips to make you more productive + 30% off GoDaddy products. 

Productivity tips. 

How to be more productive. 

Unusual times can mean you work in unusual ways, in unusual places. These simple tips can 

help you work more productively, even if things are different. 
The story behind Clap for Our Carers. 

Discover the story behind the inspirational Clap for Our Carers event, as told by the person 

who came up with the idea. 

Boost your SEO with keyword research. 

Keyword research is one of the building blocks of good search engine optimization. Find out 
how to identify the right keywords for your website. 

34, 

GoDaddy UK Blog Editor 

P.S. Grab a 30% discount* on GoDaddy products by using the code blogsmbuk at checkout 

when making your next purchase. 
We Stand with small business. 

During these tough times we have free resources to help you keep your business open, even if 

your doors are closed. 

Get Free Resources 

See offer terms, conditions, and legal policies. 
Click here to unsubscribe or manage your email preferences. 

Please do not reply to this email. Emails sent to this address will not be answered. 

Copyright © 1999-2020 GoDaddy Operating Company, LLC. 14455 N. Hayden Rd, Ste. 219, 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260 USA. All rights reserved. 
3578639854 
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

22/04/2020 

 

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
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Car - Go Compare -22-04-2020 16-36 

22/04/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 35,36 

-- 

35, 

From: GoDaddy Renewals <renewals@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 22/04/2020 04:36:11 PM 
To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon Cordell: Your GoDaddy Renewal Notice 

GoDaddy 

24/7 Support: 020 7084 1810 Simon Cordell 

Customer Number: 
Your domains are about to auto renew. 

Smart choice. As long as your payment info is still up to date, you can keep doing your thing. 

Not sure it's right? No problem. Just sign into your account and find out. 

Manage Your Renewals 

Auto-renews on 22/05/2020 
Term: 1 Year toosmoothentertainment.co.uk 

Domain Renewal £11.99 

Auto-renews on 22/05/2020 | 

Term: 1 Year toosmoothentertainment.com 

+ .COM Domain Renewal £15.99** 
UK domains need to be renewed 15 days before they cancel. Learn more > We participate in 

account update services. As part of Visa® and MasterCard® programs, banks may notify us 

of updated credit card expiration date(s) and/or card number(s), which will automatically 

update your payment information in our system and allow us to attempt to renew your 

product(s) as scheduled. If paying with American Express, autorenewal on an expired/re-
assigned card may be automatically billed by American Express using the new expiration 

date and/or card number without notification to us. Similar services may be supported by 

other card brands. If attempts to bill your credit card are unsuccessful, your 

36, 

product(s) will expire. To update your credit card information, or to change your automatic 

renewal status, please log in to your account. 

We will automatically renew the above product(s) on the renewal date and charge the credit 

card you have associated with each product. If the credit card associated with each product 

has expired or been closed, we cannot automatically renew the product and your product(s) 
will expire. We may be notified by banks of updates to your expiration date and/or card 

number, allowing for successful product renewal. Some card brands may automatically bill 

the new credit card without notification to us. To update your credit card information, or to 

change your automatic renewal status, please log in to your account. 

NOTE: Our free product credit policy has been updated - see Section 9 of our Universal 
Terms of Service for more details. In the event that the Credit is redeemed, after the initial 

free one-year period, the free product will automatically renew at the then-current renewal 

price until cancelled. To review billing or to update your payment information, log in to your 

mailto:renewals@godaddy.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


account. If you do not wish to renew, you can cancel this product by visiting the Renewals 

and Billing page in your GoDaddy account. 
NOTE: This message confirms that during the checkout process you agreed to the Terms in 

GoDaddy's Universal Terms of Service Agreement, Privacy Policy, and any other applicable 

agreements. Your use of these products is governed by the terms of these agreements and 

policies. If you wish to cancel, please learn more about our Refund Policy. This message also 

confirms that during the checkout process you agreed to enrol your products in our automatic 
renewal service. This keeps your products up and running, automatically charging then-

current renewal fees to your payment method on file, with no further action on your part. 

If you do not wish to continue using our automatic renewal service, you can cancel automatic 

renewal by visiting the Renewals and Billing page in your GoDaddy account. 

*See offer terms, conditions and legal policies. 
*Plus ICANN fee of £0.11 per domain name per year. Domains automatically renew at 

original registration length. 

Prices are current as of 22/04/2020 and may be changed without notice. All domain name 

registrations and renewals are non-refundable and are subject to the terms and conditions of 

our Registration Agreement. Certain domains will be billed up to 30 days prior to the renewal 
date. 

Copyright © 1999-2020 GoDaddy Operating Company, LLC. 14455 N. Hayden Rd, Ste. 219, 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260 USA. All rights reserved. 

3583046637 
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-- 

37, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 22/04/2020 03:11:41 PM 
To: Re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Security alert for your linked Google Account 

Your account Re_wired@ymail.com is listed as the recovery email for 

crompton098765@gmail.com.  
Don't recognise this account?  

Google 

Drive to Web was granted access to your linked Google account 

crompton098765@gmail.com 

If you did not grant access, you should check this activity and secure your account. 
You received this email to let you know about important changes to your Google Account 

and services. © 2020 Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, 

USA 
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/ Page Numbers: 38 

-- 
38, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 22/04/2020 03:11:23 PM 

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
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23/04/2020 

 

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
 

mailto:no-reply@accounts.google.com
mailto:Re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:Re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:crompton098765@gmail.com
https://accounts.google.com/AccountDisavow?adt=AOX8kirCyeRI3FecNGDo-CsdLTu3ru5ExUnCxguWI1p0I3A-ucTnvsRDa7_R2RU&rfn=127
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
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39, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 23/04/2020 04:15:26 PM 

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

24/04/2020 

 

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

 

Stains garage note 

 

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

25/04/2020 

 

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



26/04/2020 

 

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

27/04/2020 

 

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

28/04/2020 

 

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

29/04/2020 

 

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

30/04/2020 

 

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

01/05/2020 

 

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

02/05/2020 

 

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

03/05/2020 

 

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

04/05/2020 

 

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



05/05/2020 

 

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

06/05/2020 

 

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

07/05/2020 

 

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

08/05/2020 

 

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

09/05/2020 

 

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

10/05/2020 

 

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

11/05/2020 

 

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
 

• Ozzie Drill 09:12 

 

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

12/05/2020 

 

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

13/05/2020 

 

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

14/05/2020 

 

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
 
15. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

15. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -14-05-2020 22-23 (1) 

14/05/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 40,41 
 

-- 

 

15. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

15. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -14-05-2020 22-23 (1) 

14/05/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 40,41 

-- 
40, 

From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 14/05/2020 10:23:33 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon, your May account summary is inside. 
Need help? Contact us. 

Customer Number:  

May Account Summary for Simon. 

Pro tips, just for you: 

What's your domain worth? Find out now. 
This is a great time to ensure your account is secure. Update your password and add or 

review two-step verification protection. 

Make sure you aren't missing out on special offers. Visit My Account and look for the 

Contact Preferences tab under "Settings" to opt-in to offers related to your purchase. 

Here's a sweet discount on your next new order. 
Get 30%* off. 

Shop Now _» 

mailto:donotreply@godaddy.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


Use promo code RPACC20DA at checkout. 

What's in your account: 

41, 

DOMAINS 

Log in to make changes, like pointing them to your Facebook or Twitter page. 

t-s-enterprises.com 

toosmooth.co.uk 
toosmoothentertainment.co.uk 

t-s-enterprises.co.uk 

toosmoothentertainment.com 

Manage your domains —» 

GODADDY MOBILE APP 
All the tools and help you need to succeed online — all on your phone. 

Register a domain, build your website and manage your account on the fly. 

Launch your business or share your passion with. club.  

Available at £15.14 £0.99  

£19.14 
 £34.47 

£1.78* 

£19.14 

£9.99* 

See offer terms, conditions, and legal policies. 
Note: If you are the domain administrator of more than one GoDaddy domain account, you 

may receive this notice multiple times. 

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

3656975909 

 

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

15/05/2020 

 

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

16/05/2020 

 

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

17/05/2020 

 

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
 
16. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

16. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -17-05-2020 13-44 

17/05/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 42,43 

 

-- 

 

16. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

16. 1. 2. 
Car - Go Compare -17-05-2020 13-44 

17/05/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 42,43 

-- 

42, 

From: GoDaddy Renewals <renewals@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 17/05/2020 01:44:57 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon Cordell: Your GoDaddy Renewal Notice 

You qualify for 20% off any new order of £32.12 or more. * 
Use promo code tff1964d5 at checkout. 

24/7 Support: 020 7084 1810 Simon Cordell — Customer Number:37486337 

Your domains are about to auto renew. 

Smart choice. As long as your payment info is still up to date, you can keep doing your thing. 

Not sure it's right? No problem. Just sign into your account and find out. 
Auto-renews on 22/05/2020 toosmoothentertainment.com 

+ .COM  

Domain Renewal £15.99 / 1 Year ** 

Auto-renews on 22/05/2020 toosmoothentertainment.co.uk 
+ .UK (. CO.UK)  

Domain Renewal £11.99 / 1 Year 

UK domains need to be renewed 15 days before they cancel. Learn more > 

We participate in account update services. As part of Visa® and MasterCard® programs, 

banks may notify us of updated credit card expiration date(s) and/or card number(s), which 
will automatically update your payment information in our system and allow us to attempt to 

renew your product(s) as scheduled. If paying with American Express, autorenewal on an 

expired/re-assigned card may be automatically billed by American Express using the new 

mailto:renewals@godaddy.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


expiration date and/or card number without notification to us. Similar services may be 

supported by other card brands. If attempts to bill your credit card are unsuccessful, your 

43, 

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

*Plus ICANN fee of £0.15 per domain name per year. Domains automatically renew at 

original registration length. 

Prices are current as of 17/05/2020 and may be changed without notice. All domain name 

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
3665331102 

 

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

18/05/2020 

 

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

19/05/2020 

 

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
 

• 117 Will Not Stop  

Slamming their window 

 

17. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

17. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -19-05-2020 09-06 
19/05/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 44,45  

 

-- 

 

117 Will Not Stop  

Slamming their window 

Closed Hard on purpose because I am writing this report that is partly because of them. This 

has a huge effect on the estate alongside many other things that they just do not seem to care 
about alongside my health. This has been going on for months now ever since I caught them 

and before them date. in fact, from the start of them moving in. Time: 2:30Am 

 

17. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

17. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -19-05-2020 09-06 

19/05/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 44,45 

-- 
44, 



From: GoDaddy Blog <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 19/05/2020 09:06:09 AM 
To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Uncertain times: Is your business adapting?  

45, 

Sales! 

 
 

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

20/05/2020 

 

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

21/05/2020 

 

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

22/05/2020 

 

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
 

18. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

18. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -22-05-2020 18-37 

22/05/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 46 

 

-- 

 

18. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

18. 1. 2. 
Car - Go Compare -22-05-2020 18-37 

22/05/2020 



/ Page Numbers: 46 

-- 
46, 

From: GoDaddy Renewals <renewals@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 22/05/2020 06:37:33 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Renewal receipt for order #1689957128. 
Customer #: 374 

Thanks! 

Your items have been renewed. 

.UK (. CO.UK)  

1 Domain 1 Year £11.99 
Domain Renewal 

toosmoothentertainmen.co.uk  

Subtotal: £11.99 

Tax: £2.40 

Total: £14.39 
We have billed your PayPal agreement ending with the last two digits: 0V for the amount 

of £14.39. To review all your products and services, sign into your account. 

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

current renewal fees to your payment method on file, with no further action on your part. If 

you do not wish to continue using our automatic renewal service, you can cancel automatic 
renewal by visiting the Renewals and Billing page in your GoDaddy account. 

Note: Our free product credit policy was updated — see Section 9 of our Universal Terms of 

Service for more details. In the event that the credit is redeemed, after the initial free one-year 

period, the free product will automatically renew at the then-current renewal price until 

cancelled. To review billing or to update your payment information, log in to your account. If 
you do not wish to renew, you can cancel this product by visiting the Renewals and Billing 

page in your GoDaddy account. 

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

23/05/2020 

 

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

24/05/2020 

 

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

25/05/2020 

 

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

26/05/2020 

 

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

27/05/2020 

 

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

28/05/2020 

 

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

29/05/2020 

 

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

30/05/2020 

 

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

31/05/2020 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday 

01/06/2020 

 

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
 

19. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

19. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-01-06-2020 00-53 

01/06/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 47 

 

20. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

20. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-01-06-2020 02-16 

01/06/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 48 

 

-- 

 

19. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

19. 1. 2. 



Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-01-06-2020 00-53 

01/06/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 47 

-- 

47, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 31/05/2020 11:53:23 PM 
To: Re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Security alert for your linked Google Account 

Your account Re_wired@ymail.com is listed as the recovery email for 

crompton098765@gmail.com. Don't recognise this account? 

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

48, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 01/06/2020 01:16:47 AM 
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

Speed Uploader for Drive was granted access to your linked Google account 

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

02/06/2020 

 

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

03/06/2020 

 

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

 

At home upset because I am having to do so much work to finish this report of. 

 

Upstairs has been quite for two days 117 

Ozzie has been quite for a about 2 days also  

No windows have been slammed as of so far time 21:07 Unlike every other day when I 

go outside to feed the birds. 

 

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

04/06/2020 

 

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

05/06/2020 



 

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

06/06/2020 

 

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

07/06/2020 

 

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

08/06/2020 

 

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

09/06/2020 

 

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

10/06/2020 

 

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

11/06/2020 

 

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

12/06/2020 

 

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

13/06/2020 

 

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

 

117 will not stop again 

They keep standing above me and squeaking the floorboards in an attempt to stop me doing 

my work. 
Time: 12 Mid-day till 15:02 and I suspect onwards for the rest of the day. 

The same happened yesterday and for most of the days prior to this she has stopped slamming 

the window for about 2 days now as she has started to relies how much she has been caught 

for doing the evil things she does to me. 

I was right they did continue to attack me, and I even recorded it with my new go pro cam 
and my mobile phone. stopped at 01:07 14/06/2020 

 

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

14/06/2020 



 

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

15/06/2020 

 

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

16/06/2020 

 

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
 

21. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

21. 1. 2. 
Car - Go Compare -16-06-2020 03-12 

16/06/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 49,50 

-- 

 

21. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

21. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -16-06-2020 03-12 

16/06/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 49,50 

-- 

49, 

From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 16/06/2020 03:12:07 AM 
To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon, your June account summary is inside. 

Customer Number: 37486337 

June Account Summary for Simon. 

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

50, 

DO MAINS  

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

GODADDY MO BI LE  AP P  

All the tools and help you need to succeed online — all on your phone. 

Register a domain, build your website and manage your account on the fly. 

Get recognized with .co. Available at £26.99 £9.99 Search now > 
£12.10 

£0.94* 

mailto:donotreply@godaddy.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


£28.14 

0-site 
£0.99* 

.shop 

£36.03 

£2.53* 

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

3760342788 
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

17/06/2020 

 

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

23/06/2020 

 

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
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22. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-23-06-2020 20-01 

23/06/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 51 
-- 

51, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 23/06/2020 07:01:41 PM 

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

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20C%20Customer%20Service%20Insurance%20Important%20DM650272-23-06-20.mp3
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
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24/06/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 52,53 

-- 

52, 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent time: 24/06/2020 08:18:03 PM 
To: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Subject: FW: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

This is what I have asked her 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent: 24 June 2020 20:09 
To: ' complaints and information' <complamtsandmfonriation@enfield.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Dear Karen Hale 

I was wondering if you sent a copy of this to my son via his address. Or has it just been sent 

to me? 
If you could also, please send me a list of dates and times my son has called for the past year 

I would be grateful. 

Regards 

Lorraine 

mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:complamtsandmfonriation@enfield.gov.uk


From: complaints and information <complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk>  

Sent: 24 June 2020 15:33 
To: 'Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk' <Lorraine32@bluevonder.co.uk> 

Subject: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Classification: OFFICIAL  

Dear Mr Cordell, 

Please find attached letter for your attention regarding communications with the Council. 
Yours sincerely 

Karen Hale 

Complaints and Information Service Manager Complaints and Information Team Enfield 

Council 

Classification: OFFICIAL 
Be the first to receive the latest Council news straight to your inbox 

SIGN UP ONLINE NOW 

www.enfield.gov.uk/enewsletters 

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent 

services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the 
individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any 

attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the 

named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not 

the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute, or use the 

communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure 
Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant 

legislation. 

This email has been scanned for viruses, but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of 

viruses or malware. The recipient 

53, 

should perform their own virus checks. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is 

intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in 
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically 

archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. 

Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance.  

 

24. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

24. 1. 1 
Complaints and information act with Enfield Council [SEC 

24/06/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 54,55,56,57,58 

-- 

54, 

From: complaints and information <complaintsandmformation@enfield.gov.uk> 

Sent: 24 June 2020 15:33 

To: Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  

Subject: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

mailto:complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
https://enfield-council.msgfocus.com/k/Enfield-Council/sign_up
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/enewsletters
mailto:complaintsandmformation@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk


Attachments: Cordell letter 24.6.2020.pdf; Cordell letter 27.06.19.pdf 

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

www.enfieldgov.uk/enewsletters 
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
viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks. 

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
55, 

https://enfield-council.msgfocus.com/k/Enfield-Council/sign_up
http://www.enfieldgov.uk/enewsletters
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58, 



 
 

End of picture! 
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Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

25. 1. 1 
lorraine32@blueyonderg contact with Enfield Council 

24/06/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 59,60 

-- 

59, 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent: 24 June 2020 23:19 

To: complaints and information  

Subject: RE: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Importance: High 
Dear Karen Hale 

I was wondering if you sent a copy of this to my son via his home address and if so on what 

date? Or has it just been sent to me? 

If you could also please send me a list of all dates and times my son has called and for what 

reason he has called for the past year, highlighting dates where you state he has been 
Vexatious and Unreasonable I would be most grateful. 

Also I am sorry for the updated email the reason is due to me reading the letter fully what you 

have written, can you also please supply me with dates in the last year I have contracted the 

council for my son regarding the issues listed in the letter dated the 23/06/2020, again 

highlighting all dates and times you state I have been Vexatious and Unreasonable. 

• I believe I contracted the council named officer once after the letter dated 27/06/2020 
which I had no reply to. 

• The other contract I had was due to an ongoing court cases, which most of the time my 

son’s solicitors was contracting the council towards the end of the case, I had to address 

the council directly as my son no longer had a solicitor acting for him. 

• The only other time I had contract was when the MP was addressing issues regarding a 

court order which the court made which the council did not comply with. 

• And the only other time I have had contact is due to repairs that needed doing to my sons 

flat. 

Could you therefore supply me with the above information as soon as possible so this can be 
addressed in a timely manner. 

Regards 

Lorraine 

From: complaints and information <complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk> 

Sent: 24 June 2020 15:33 
To: 'Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk' <Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

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

60, 

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
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77. 2. 

Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council-1-21487 

24/06/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 176,177,178,179,180 

-- 

176, 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent time: 24/06/2020 07:53:31 PM 
To: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Subject: FW: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Attachments: Cordell letter 24.6.2020.pdf 

Cordell letter 27.06.19.pdf 
Here are the letters they sent today 

From: complaints and information <complamtsandmfonriation@enfield.gov.uk> 

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

26/06/2020 

 

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
 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Edmonton county court DM650234 -26-06-2020 
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Edmonton county court DM650234 -26-06-2020.mp3 

Update 
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The banging Started! 

 

Si Note: 

1 

 

Summary! 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Edmonton%20county%20court%20DM650234%20-26-06-2020.mp3


 

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

27/06/2020 

 

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

Enfield Council Blocked Number DM650254 -27-06-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Enfield Council Blocked Number DM650254 -27-06-2020.docx 

Enfield Council Blocked Number DM650254 -27-06-2020.htm 

Enfield Council Blocked Number DM650254 -27-06-2020.mp3 
 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Enfield Council Blocked Number DM650253 -27-06-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Blocked%20Number%20DM650254%20-27-06-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Blocked%20Number%20DM650254%20-27-06-2020.htm
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Enfield Council Blocked Number DM650253 -27-06-2020.docx 

Enfield Council Blocked Number DM650253 -27-06-2020.htm 
Enfield Council Blocked Number DM650253 -27-06-2020.mp3 
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

28/06/2020 

 

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

29/06/2020 

 

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

Barnet Mental Health DM650244 -29-06-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Barnet Mental Health  DM650244 -29-06-2020.mp3 

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

30/06/2020 

 

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

Enfield Council Complaints DM650248 -30-06-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Enfield Council Complaints DM650248 -30-06-2020.mp3 
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

01/07/2020 

 

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

Enfield Council Complaints DM650260 -01-07-2020 



Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Enfield Council Complaints DM650260 -01-07-2020.mp3 
Update 
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Stage 1 

1x Recording 
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Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Enfield Council Complaints DM650258 -01-07-2020.mp3 

Update 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Enfield Council Complaints DM650257 -01-07-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Enfield Council Complaints DM650257 -01-07-2020.mp3 

Update 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 
Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Enfield Council Complaints DM650256 -01-07-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Enfield Council Complaints DM650256 -01-07-2020.docx 
Enfield Council Complaints DM650256 -01-07-2020.htm 

Enfield Council Complaints DM650256 -01-07-2020.mp3 
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

02/07/2020 

 

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

03/07/2020 

 

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
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/ Page Numbers: 61,62,63 

-- 
61, 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent: 03 July 2020 12:09 

To: complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk  

Subject: FW: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

Dear Karen Hale 

I have not had a reply from the below email dated the 24/06/2020, which I would like a reply 

to or at least a reply to state you will not reply to me. 

My son has also tried to have contract with you, and you have not replied back to him, we 
have been given you as a single point of contact, yet there is no contract from you. 

There is major issue with the letter that has been sent via Jeremy Chambers dated the 

24/06/2020 and I am very concerned regarding its content. 

We would also like to appeal against the decision to restrict contact dated the 24/06/2020, but 

before I can summit my appeal in full I need the information below as the letter states we 
have 28 days in which to appeal so if my request can be dealt with as soon as possible I 

would be grateful. 

mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk


But I am making you aware an appeal is going to be submitted, there could you please reply. 

Regards 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent: 24 June 2020 23:19 

To: 'complaints and information' <complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk> 

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

62, 

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
communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government 

63, 

Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance 

with relevant legislation. 

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

04/07/2020 

 

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

05/07/2020 

 

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

06/07/2020 

 

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

07/07/2020 

 

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

08/07/2020 

 

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

09/07/2020 

 

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

10/07/2020 

 

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

11/07/2020 

 

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
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Corrupt File! 
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
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12/07/2020 

 

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

13/07/2020 

 

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

14/07/2020 

 

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
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69, 

From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 14/07/2020 10:12:40 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon, your July account summary is inside. 

Customer Number: 37486337 
July Account Summary for Simon. 

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
70, 

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

Do good with a .org domain. Available at £26.00 £0.99 Search now > 

store 

£64.14 

£2.50* 
.VIP 

£17.66 

£5.72* 

.place £16.07* 

*See offer terms, conditions, and legal policies. 
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

3854773854 
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
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15/07/2020 

 

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
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16/07/2020 

 

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
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71, 

Does your website pass this Google test? 

Find out why you should test your website with Google Lighthouse and what you should do 

if your site 

Get business leads with Facebook. 

Learn how you can drive more leads to your website using Facebook. 

From: GoDaddy Blog <donotreply@godaddy.com> 
Sent time: 16/07/2020 10:06:36 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Could you attract more local customers? + 30% off GoDaddy products. 

GoDaddy: 16/07/2020 

Discover how to attract more local customers to your business with these simple tips. 
72, 

doesn't pass. 

Will 

GoDaddy UK Blog Editor 

P.S. Grab a 30% discount* on GoDaddy products by using the code blogs mbuk at checkout 
when making your next purchase. 

Open We Stand with small business. 

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
3860943953 
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

17/07/2020 

 

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
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73, 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent: 17 July 2020 19:03 

To: complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk  

Subject: RE: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Dear Karen Hale 
I have written the 2 below emails and had no reply I would like to appeal against the decision 

to restrict contact dated the 24/06/2020, you are the named contract by, yet I have not had one 

reply. 

Can you please update to me what is going on. 

If you cannot update me with anything can you, please confirm what level this is at so I can 
deal with this issue. 

Regards 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Sent: 03 July 2020 12:09 

To: complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk  
<complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk> 

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

74, 

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
75, 

Classification: OFFICIAL 

Be the first to receive the latest Council news straight to your inbox 

SIGN UP ONLINE NOW 

www.enfield.gov.uk/enewsletters 

www.enfield.gov.uk 

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
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/


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

Kay Insurance DM650259-20-07-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

X Kay Insurance DM650259-20-07-2020.docx 
X Kay Insurance DM650259-20-07-2020.htm 

X Kay Insurance DM650259-20-07-2020.mp3 

 

-- 

 

The banging Started! 

 

Si Note: 

1 

 
Summary! 

 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/X%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650259-20-07-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/X%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650259-20-07-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/X%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650259-20-07-2020.mp3
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

22/07/2020 

 

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
 
31. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

31. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -22-07-2020 09-06 

22/07/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 76,77 
 

-- 

 

31. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

31. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -22-07-2020 09-06 

22/07/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 76,77 

-- 
76, 

Does your website pass this Google test? 

Why you should test your website with Google Lighthouse and what to do if your site doesn't 

pass. 

Your WordPress maintenance checklist. 
Keep your WordPress sites running smoothly by following this maintenance checklist.  

From: GoDaddy Blog <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

mailto:donotreply@godaddy.com


Sent time: 22/07/2020 09:06:22 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: Get more leads with Facebook. 

GoDaddy: 22/07/2020 

77, 

Will 

GoDaddy UK Blog Editor 
P.S. You can learn how to attract more clients in your local area here. 

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

3878315084 

 

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

23/07/2020 

 

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

24/07/2020 

 

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

25/07/2020 

 

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
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Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-25-07-2020 11-15 
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Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

32. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-25-07-2020 11-15 

25/07/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 78 

-- 
78, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 25/07/2020 10:15:34 AM 

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

26/07/2020 

 

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
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33. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-26-07-2020 09-59 
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/ Page Numbers: 79 
 

 

-- 

 

33. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

33. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-26-07-2020 09-59 

26/07/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 79 
-- 

79, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 26/07/2020 08:59:26 AM 

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

27/07/2020 

 

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

28/07/2020 

 

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
 
34. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

34. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-28-07-2020 21-11 

28/07/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 80 
-- 

 

34. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

3. 1. 2. 
Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-28-07-2020 21-11 

28/07/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 80 

-- 

80, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 28/07/2020 08:11:19 PM 

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

29/07/2020 

 

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

30/07/2020 

 

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

31/07/2020 

 

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

01/08/2020 

 

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

02/08/2020 

 

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

03/08/2020 

 

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

04/08/2020 

 

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
 

• The Forged Asbo conditions placed upon me finished but I could never go out ever 

again to a party in case I got set up again by the police and the Council!  

 

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

05/08/2020 

 

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

06/08/2020 

 

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
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81, 

From: GoDaddy Renewals <renewals@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 07/08/2020 11:51:25 AM 
To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon Cordell: Your GoDaddy Renewal Notice 

mailto:renewals@godaddy.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


You qualify for 20% off any new order of £29.84 or more. * 

Use promo code tfg1964d30 at checkout. 
24/7 Support: 020 7084 1810 Simon Cordell 

Customer Number:374 

Your domains are about to auto renew. 

Smart choice. As long as your payment info is still up to date, you can keep doing your thing. 

Not sure it's right? No problem. Just sign into your account and find out. 
Auto-renews on 06/09/2020  

t-s-enterprises.co.uk 

+ .UK (. CO.UK)  

Domain Renewal: £11.99 / 1 Year 

Auto-renews on 06/09/2020 t-s-enterprises.com 
+ .COM  

Domain Renewal: £15.99 / 1 Year ** 

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
82, 

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

**Plus ICANN fee of £0.15 per domain name per year. Domains automatically renew at 

original registration length. 



Prices are current as of 07/08/2020 and may be changed without notice. All domain name 

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

3930420781 
 

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

08/08/2020 

 

Stain and the  

Issues with Housing Disrepair! 

Working on the Court Case Defence! 
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83, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 09/08/2020 09:19:25 PM 

To: Re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Security alert for your linked Google Account 

Your account Re_wired@ymail.com is listed as the recovery email for 
crompton098765@gmail.com. 

Fast.io was granted access to your linked Google account 

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
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11/08/2020 

Join our virtual roadshow. 

The GoDaddy Back to Business virtual roadshow is packed full of 

Get a social media strategy. 

Discover why a strategy should be the foundation of your social media 
From: GoDaddy Blog <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 11/08/2020 09:06:27 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: How are you getting back to business? 

Getting back to business. 
Ideas to help you get back to business. 

Looking to get back to business? Here are some ideas to inspire you in the face of 

uncertainty. 

85, 

expert advice to help you succeed in 2020 and beyond. Take a look at the agenda then book 
your spot. 

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

3940771762 
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From: Kay Osborne <Kay.Osborne@Enfield.gov.uk> 

Sent time: 11/08/2020 01:09:55 PM 

mailto:donotreply@godaddy.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:Kay.Osborne@Enfield.gov.uk


To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: FW: Kay Osborne letter asked for [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: Simon-Insurance-Letter-10-08-2020.pdf 

Classification: OFFICIAL  

Dear Mr Cordell 

Many thanks for your attached letter. 

Unfortunately as you are making a claim against the Council neither I or our Insurers are able 
to assist you in documenting your evidence against the Council. 

In order that I can forward your claim to Insurers please confirm what you are claiming for 

and why you consider the Council to be at fault. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards 
Kay Osborne Dip CII 

Insurance Manager Audit & Risk Management London Borough of Enfield Silver Street 

Enfield EN1 3XF 

insurance@enfield.gov.uk 020 8379 3003 

Kav.osborne@enfield.gov.uk 020 8379 1476 
From: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Sent: 10 August 2020 14:19 

To: Insurance <insurance@enfield.gov.uk>; Lorraine Cordell 

<lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: Kay Osborne letter asked for 
Dear Kay Osborne 

Thank you for taking the time to speak to me by phone last week please see attached letter 

you asked me to send to you. 

Regards 

Simon 
Classification: OFFICIAL 

87, 

Be the first to receive the latest Council news straight to your inbox 

SIGN UP ONLINE NOW 

www.enfield.gov.uk/enewsletters 
www.enfeld.gov.uk 

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
mailto:insurance@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:Kay.osborne@enfield.gov.uk
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
 
39. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

39. 1. 2. 

kay Osborne 12-08-2020 17-36 



12/08/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 88,89,90 
91,92,93,94,95,96 

97,98,99,100,101,102 

103,104,105,106,107,108 

109,110,111,112,113,114 

115,116,117,118,119 
 

40. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

40. 1. 2. 

kay Osborne 12-08-2020 21-06 

12/08/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 120 

 

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

88, 

From: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Sent time: 12/08/2020 05:36:14 PM 

To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Subject: Take a look at this 

Attachments: Si-Email-insurance-2020 (1).doc 

You should start to update it and I will keep working at the bottom end and you can use the 

diary to check the page numbers if you chose to 

89, 

Si-Email-insurance-2020 (1).doc 

Mr Simon Cordell 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield Middlesex EN3 7JQ 07/08/2020 

Objective 1: Complete Claim. 

Objective 2: Be successful in accomplishing the claim. 

To Whom It May Concern: 
I am writing this letter regarding a call that was made on the date of the 06/08/2020, I have 

been asked to send this letter over to explain that I have been preparing the official 

documentation that will be forwarded to the relevant departments as part of my claim against 

the Enfield Council / The Enfield Neighbourhood team including others E.g. Police and 

Doctors. 

mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk


Due to the large amount of documentation that is involved to complete the listed objectives 

and myself being just one person this has taken a massive amount of my time and is still in 
possess. 

To aid in a speedier claim I have invited the Enfield Council and Insurance companies 

involved to help me document my evidence on a numerous number of different days, which 

the lack of support from officials involved has led myself to completing the claim on my own 

as of so far. 
My evidence does show case already the actions that have been taken against me wrongly 

and saving time is why I have tried to arrange prior meetings. 

90, 

Si-Email-insurance-2020 (1).doc 

I would like this letter dated the 10/08/2020 to be registered as the start of my claim and 
would explain that I need further time form the date of this letter for my documents and 

evidence to be completed and put in order. 

Once all my documents and evidence are completed, I am asking yet again if a meeting can 

be set up for the documents and evidence to be looked at due to the very large amount that 

will come with this claim, with my mother and myself present as I am the victim and would 
like to explain my evidence in person to another’s. 

Yours faithfully 

Mr Simon Cordell - 07/08/2020 

This is not a conclusive summery 

I Mr. Simon Cordell have gotten asked to clarify why I am lodging a claim against the listed.  
Listed 

1. The Enfield Council 

2. The Enfield Neighbourhood team 

3. Police 

4. Doctors 
The named and listed companies within this document have acted in joint circular thought the 

years of 2013 till date of this letter and must be able to be held legally liable to prosecution 

for their misplace actions and/or wrong doings. 

I have sustained Personal and Property damage to no fault of my own as a result of failures 

caused by the Listed 1,2,3,4, running companies activities faults. 
The Local Authority’s listed above have caused me to suffer by way of Negligence, Gross 

Misconduct and Criminal Offences and my sufferings have gotten caused by a failure of care 

on their part. 

I can prove the Listed 1,2,3,4, companies’ staff have acted 
1. Bios and unreasonable while taking on running companies’ activities in the public domain. 

91, 

Si-Email-insurance-2020 (1).doc 

2. Them involved staff have caused and are causing a Poor reaction times to public concerns. 

3. Negligence 
4. Gross Misconduct 

5. Criminal Offences 

And in a knock-on effect their reckless behaviour has caused me to suffer by ways such as; 

General damages = General damages relate to the impact on my life referring to such issues 

as: 
1. Pain and suffering caused by the Listed 1,2,3,4, 

2. Forced changes to my lifestyle. 

3. Mental trauma. 



Special damages = Special damages relate to the impact on my life referring to such issues 

as: 
1. Loss of earnings. 

2. My future loss of earnings. 

3. Medical treatment. 

4. Future medical treatment. 

5. Transport expenses relating to forged court case 
6. Changes to my living environment. 

The listed local authorities have a legal duty of care to me and their other customers and have 

failed to maintain this duty of care for myself. 

A legal liability can be established by the burden of evidence that I hold regarding these 

damages that does prove fault that has gotten caused by Negligence, Gross Misconduct 
and/or Criminal Activities with intent. 

A) Asbo 

The Asbo’s Important Details 

1. At no point of time did I organise any of the events in the Asbo 

2. The Asbo was created on the date of. 
3. And the sentence for the Asbo ended on the date of 04/08/220 

4. Total Time Served for the Asbo 7 years. 

5. The ASBO was a STAND ALONE Asbo and not a CBO Asbo 

6. The Asbo accused me of the organisation of Illegal Raves, yet I have never been arrested 

7. The Asbo contained a Curfew what is a form of punishment and a standalone Asbo 
cannot be a form of punishment 

8. The Maximum sentence if there was enough evidence for criminal conviction to which 

there was not is 6 months and the offender would have to do 3 months in prison with the 

chance of early release with tag. 

92, 

Si-Email-insurance-2020 (1).doc 

• The Asbo got created by Steve Elsmore who is / was Police Officer 206372 I am a police 

officer attached to the Anti- Social Behaviour Team as part of the Community Safety 

Unit, Based at Enfield Civic Centre. Dated 11/08/2014 

• Every page in the Asbo was created by Steven Elsmore at it is was his working 

company’s logging from the Enfield Council he used. 

• The Asbo got signed when getting created in the Enfield Civic centre as it had to be by 

law as stated on page 000 by the supported certificates 

• The Asbo contains 10 different incidents which out of the 8 incidents 1 of them equals to 

2 incidents “Progress Way / Crown Rd.” 
Crown Road must not be in the Asbo application. 

Date Order 

1. Canary Wharf 12/01/2013 

2. Sunday Going Out on Motor Bikes 07/04/2013 

3. Hyde Park, Alan Browne 20/04/2014 
4. Ponders End Police Station Christopher Jackson Ye 24/05/2014 

5. White Hart Lane Steve Hoodless 25/05/2014 

6. Progress Way 07/06/2014 

7. 1 Falcon Park Pc Haworth 20/06/2014 

8. Carpet right 19/07/2014 
9. Alma Road 24/07/2014 

10. Mill Marsh lane 1 27/07/2014 

12.11. 



URN Order 

37 CRIMINT report 

PKRT00056539 

Hyde Park Alan Browne 

Event 

Date: 

20/04/2014 
Created: 

27/04/2014 

Updated: 

28/04/2014 

Event 

Date: 

688 
Created: 

695 

Updated 

696 

Mag 2 -136,137,138 

Mag 1) Response: 

101,102,103 
Appeal - 

124,125,126 

N/a 

36 CRIMINT report 

YERT00323197 White 
Hart Lane Steve 

Hoodless (YR) 

CAD9720/25May14 

Event 

Date: 
25/05/2014 

Created: 

26/05/2014 

Updated: 

19/06/2014 

Event 

Date: 
723 

Created: 

724 

Updated 

748 

Mag 2 -133,134,135 

Mag 1) Response: 
98,99,100 Appeal - 

121,122,123 

CAD 9720 / 

25May14 
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38 CRIMINT report 
YERT00360430 

Ponders End Police 

Station Christopher 

Jackson Ye 

Event 
Date: 

24/05/2014 

Created: 

24/05/2014 

Updated: 
03/06/2014 

Event 
Date: 

722 

Created: 

722 

Updated 
732 

Mag 2 -
139,140,141,142 

Mag 1) Response: 

104,105,106,107 

Appeal - 

127,128,129,130 

N/a 

35 CRIMINT report 
YERT00374531 

Enfield Southbury Road 

Cad 1047/07/14 Not 

Progress Way Really 

Crown road 
Cad 1047/07/14 

Event 
Date: 

07/06/2014 

Created: 

07/06/2014 

Updated: 
10/06/2014 

Event 
Date: 

736 

Created: 

736 

Updated 
737 

Mag 2 - 
130,131,132 Mag 1) 

Response: 95,96,97 

Appeal -

118,119,120 

Cad 1047 /07 
Jun 14 

 

 

 CRIMINT report 
YERT00376024 

Southbury Doug Skinner 

(RG) 

Event Date: 
19/07/2014 

Created: 

21/07/2014 

Updated: 

22/07/2014 

Event 
Date: 

778 

Created: 

780 

Updated 
781 

Mag 2 - 
108,109,110 Mag 1) 

Response: 74,75,76: 

Appeal - 99,100,101 

Cad 10635 
/19 July 14 

 

 

31 CRIMINT report 

YERT00376227 Mill 

Marsh Lane Richard 

Chandler Ye 

Event 

Date: 

27/07/2014 

Created: 

27/07/2014 
Updated: 

Event 

Date: 

786 

Created: 

786 
Updated 

Mag 2 -

101,102,103,104 

Mag 1) Response: 

67,68,69,70 Appeal 

- 92,93,94,95 

 



27/07/2014 786 

 

 

•  • CRIMINT 

report YERT00376229 

Jamie Edgoose Ye 

Alma Rd 

• Event 

• Date: 

• 24/07/2014 

• Created: 

• 27/07/2014 

• Updated: 

• 31/07/2014 

• Event 

• Date: 

• 783 

• Created: 

• 786 

• Updated 

• 790 

• Mag 2 - 

105,106,107 Mag 

1) 

Response:71,72,73, 

Appeal - 96,97,98 

•  
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30 CRIMINT report 

YERT00376728 Mill 

Marsh Lane Aaron 
King 

Event 

Date: 

27/07/2014 
Created: 

10/08/2014 

Updated: 

12/08/2014 

Event 

Date: 

786 
Created: 

800 

Updated 

802 

Mag 2 - 

97,98,99,100 Mag 

1) Response: 
63,64,65,66 Appeal 

- 88,89,90,91 

 

 Steven Elesmore 

Crimint HTR00376798 
Event Date 12/01/13 

Created 16/01/13 

Update 18/01/13 

Canary Wharf 1st” 

Event Date 

12/01/13 
Created 

16/01/13 

Update 

18/01/13 

 Mag 2 - 

175,176,177 
Mag 1) Response: 

137,138,139 

Appeal - 

161,162,163 

N/a 

-- 

13. The organisation of Illegal Raves 

A. The Asbo’s Simulated History 

Just to stipulate a small part of what I can prove has taken place to myself due to no fault of 

my own is: 

1. When the Asbo got created it was after the date of 00/00/2014 the day after an accused 

incident took place on a second occasion at Mill Mash Lane. 
2. Just prior to Mill Mash Lane Another Incident is accused to have taken place at Progress 

way Enfield on the dates of the 06&07&08/06/2014 

What can be proved about Progress Way in relation to my claim is. 

I had been on police curfew alongside other harsh bail conditions at my home address from 

the dates of 00/00/2013 till I won the case on the 00/00/2014. 
The Metropolitan Police Force and my local Council both understood about my bail 

conditions, as I had been working with them both doing local events in my surrounding 

parks, while I had taken on the keys from my local community hall and was managing 
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the local community’s & facility’s, The Enfield Council and police both attended while I was 

at work. 
At the same time, I had been working with other charity’s and committing my time to my 

own dreams of building g a large-scale event. 

On the dates of 06&07&08/06/2014, another person named as (A) who I had not seen for 

over a year prior due to the police curfew and other bail conditions that I had been placed on 

had gotten spoken to by a police officer named (B) about not putting on an event in 
Hertfordshire. 

police officer named (B) served a dispersal order / notice on person named as (A) while also 

informing Metropolitan police of the possibility of a after event taking place in London. I was 

aware of none of the following until after served the Asbo application and requesting such 

information. 
In the early hours of the morning of the 07/06/2014 at the time of around 1300 hours I 

received a phone call of a young male friend named as (C), at the time I had been having a 

family drink in the pub/hall with my cousin as it was his leaving party. 

My friend named as (C), invited me to come and visit them at where they were residing what 

was close to my location in my local borough as they were having a celebration. This was the 
first point of time when I understood that my friends were next to where I live. I agreed to go 

and visit this friend for the first time in other 1 year. 

I drove my car to go and see my friends and took my partner of the time with me. 

When we arrived at the secured premises, the police were present at the gates and asked me if 

I had organised any of the then and there present. Me and my partner both explained no and 
gave our reason for attendance Progress way and that was to see friends, and this was 

allowed. 

On the same industry site as progress way, in fact next doors to progress way was a new 

building that I did not know was a police patrol centre that had just been built. 

What can get proved from the Asbo application is on the 07/06/2014 the first cad of the day is 
missing CAD 943, and this is Crown road Cad 1012 was next 

Cad 1047 is the 3rd call made to Bow call centre “MetCCC.” The person who made this 

telephone call to the emergency services was a police officer with name of Pc Shinick while 

on duty and this cad becomes the main cad linked to Progress Way. 

Bow call centre “MetCCC” arranges for police officers to attend the location after the time of 
01:59, while asking Pc Shinick while on duty if he has contacted the Enfield Civic Centre 

regarding this matter. All communication after this was done by way of text. 

Police Officer 206372 a Steve Elsmore who was attached to the Anti- Social Behaviour 

Team as part of the Community Safety Unit, Based at Enfield Civic Centre. Had prior to 
these dates of the 06&07&08/06/2014 Progress Way had been receiving a lot of phone call 

as so had the Metropolitan police about other premises that they oversaw named as the Man 

Building on Southbury rd. 
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My mother also put a subject access request into the council in purist of information 

about the Man Building on Southbury rd. 

As noted in the Asbo CAD 0000 the Man Building had a fragile roof, meaning that the police 

and the Enfield Council could not go into the building in all the moths that it had been 

squatted due to health and safety reasons and this took place while I was on curfew. 
Eventually, I have gone home and had no problems with the police and /or the council on the 

07/ 

A) The Man Building on Southbury rd. 

1 



• My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1! 

MEDIA ARTICLES RE COMPLAINTS AT CROWN ROAD/  

Page Numbers: 297,298,299,300,301,302 

1 

My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1! 

MEDIA ARTICLES RE COMPLAINTS AT CROWN ROAD/ 

Page Numbers: 297,298,299,300,301,302  
Enfield INDEPENDENT 

Enfield Neighbours’ anger over 15-hour rave in Southbury Road 

Charlie Peat / Friday 25April 2014 / News Follow @ Enfield Andy Chaz 

Ravers took over abandoned business building for more than 15 hours, 

The former HAN building in Crown Road, on the junction with Southbury Road, was the 
venue for an illegal party that began on Saturday night. 

According to residents in Anglesey Road, adjacent to crown road, the loud noise and 

disturbance continued until 3pm the next day. 

One resident, who wanted to remain anonymous, said that the 15-hour rave was "ridiculously 

loud/' 
He said: "It was so loud the whole house was shaking like an earthquake was happening. 

There are no clubs or bars near us, so this was quite a shock. We understand that sometimes it 

could be loud late at night but for it to continue until 3pm the next day Is not right. "I walked 

along to check out what was going on, it was ridiculously loud. Things were getting smashed 

up in the building and people were spray painting everywhere." Police say they attended late 
on Saturday evening and returned the following day and music was still being played. 

TOTAL POLICING COME AND TALK TO THE COMMISSIONER WHAT 

WOULD YOU ASK? We are inviting you to meet the Commissioner of the Metropolitan 

Police Service. Sir Bernard Hogan-Howe. 

DATE: Wednesday 14th October 2015  

TIME: 6.30pm -7.30pm 

(doors open at 6.00pm for refreshments! LOCATION: Aylward Academy, Windmill 

Road. 

298, 

Si-Email-insurance-2020 (1).doc 

10/9/2015 

Enfield INDEPENDENT 

Rave in disused office went on for 15 hours (From Enfield Independent) experience. 

Kate Laird, also of Anglesey Road said: We are furious that nothing was done at the time, I 
have children and we couldn't sleep all night. 0ne of our neighbours saw police show up but 

they did not do anything. 

299, 

09/09/2014 

Enfield INDEPENDENT 
The Man Building, Enfield, wrecked by graffiti 

300, 

Anna Slater, Chief Reporter - north London / Tuesday 9 September 2014/ News Follow 

@AnnaTimesSeries 1,663 followers 

301, 
Listed building ’wrecked' by graffiti (From Enfield Independent) 

Vandals have “completely wrecked” an abandoned building by painting graffiti on the front 

and squatting inside. 



The NAN building, in Crown Road, on the junction with Southbury Road, Enfield, has also 

been used for illegal raves and parties in the last few months. 
Formerly used as a car factory, the Grade II listed building closed down more than a year ago 

and Enfield Borough Council is now looking for a new owner. 

David Cockle, the chairman of the Enfield Society, has been left concerned by the way the 

way the building has fallen into disrepair. 

He said: ‘It once had a very nice, manicured garden - but now it’s just been completely 
wrecked. It’s a huge shame. 

“I recently discovered that squatters have been on site and It’s generally in a deplorable state, 

ft doesn’t give a good impression to people visiting the area for the first time. 

“It’s such a high-profile site and one we should be proud of, but now it just looks awful.1’ 

Earlier this year, people in nearby Anglesey Road, said their houses were “shaking like an 
The party included loud music and continued until 3pm the next afternoon - a total of 15 

hours. 

Graffiti tags have now been emblazoned on the front of the building, which has been boarded 

up. 

Mr. | added: “For a listed building to be left like that, it's terrible 
“The plants and shrubs are overgrown too - it’s sad to see it so run down. 

“It used to be such an attractive building. 1M 

The Enfield Independent is awaiting comment from Enfield Borough Council 302 

“Na Page” 

1) As prior mentioned when the Asbo got created it was after the date of 00/00/2014 the day 
after an accused incident took place, on a second occasion at Mill Mash Lane. 
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Police Officer 206372 Steve Elsmore created the Asbo application on the date of the 
00/00/2014 and when he done this in the police NPCADS that is in connection to the 

council’s neighbourhood team and themselves. 

He got a Unic reference number for the second incident in the Asbo that is accused to have 

taken place at Mill Marsh Lane. 

Steve Elsmore continued to search the NCS and went to the year of 2010. He found two 
pieces of police intelligence that had been No Further Actioned, in fact I have never been 

arrested for any of the following two Crimit/Cads/Reports. 

Crimit/Cads/Reports 

1. 12.1. Canary Wharf 12/01/2013 
Crimit/Cads/Reports 

2. Rays Nightclub 2010 

Because Steven Elsmore understood what he was going to do when creating the Asbo 

application that got put against me was a criminal activity, he took caution in covering up his 

tracks. 
He took the information / context out of the Crimit of Crimit/Cads/Reports 

8. Cannery Wolf 2010 

and placed in into a fresh unicq Crimit that he took out of the national police computed aid 

dispatch system 50 after creating Mill Mash Lanes Cad that he used to create the Asbo and he 

also changed the police officers name and other related details to names of his pleasure.  
The reasons for him to do this was to protect the original police officers who are not attached 

to the boroughs of North London and to keep these illegal activities to a minimum of people 

involved. 

The Crimit/Cads/Reports 



9. Rays Nightclub 2010 

Was never used in the Asbo application. 
The illegal activities never stopped at this point, Steven Elsmore continued to search the 

NPCADS for more intelligence that he could manipulate to his and his colleague’s own 

advantages. Steven Elsmore continued his frenzy of eager sensation 

He imputed into the Asbo application out of the police national computer aid dispatch system 

some of the cads related to the prior week of Progress Way that were in relation to 
1. Illegal Raves 

2. The Man Building that is on Crown Road. This can be checked by going to the last cad on 

the 07/06/2014 and checking the Linked Cads on the First and second pages as showed 

below. 
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All Cad numbers got taken from Cad 10967 07/06/2014 

Linked:  explicitly to: 

Linked:  implicitly to: 

943:07JUN14 

2649:01JUN14    
3274:01JUN14    

1081:03JUN14 

2141:07JUN14   

2456:07JUN14 

2672:07JUN14 
2906:07JUN14 

3326:07JUN14 

4015:07JUN14 

4809:07JUN14 

8931:07JUN14 
10471:07JUN14 

10844:07JUN14 

10742:07JUN14 

340:08JUN14 

930:08JUN14 
1646:08J0N14 

2456:08JUN14 

2766:08JUN14 

2904:08JUN14 
3151:08JUN14 

3319:08JUN14 

2989:01JUN14    

1571:07JU14    
8528:01JUN14    

2255:07JUN14 

2525:07JUN14 

2757:07JUN14 

3005:07JUN14 
3436:07JUN14 

4322:07JUN14 

5206:07JUN14 

10311:07JUN14 

10481:07JUN14 
10967:07JUN14 

10506:07JUN14 

625:08JUN14 

1667:08JUN14 

2608:08JUN14 
2796:08JUN14 

2942:08JUN14 

3179:08JUN14 

3350:08JUN14 
3515:08JUN14 

3946:08JUN14 

5586:01JUN14    

3190:01JUN14    
6851:02JUN14 

1047:07JUN14    

1608:07JUN14       

1380:07JUN14    

2271:07JUN14 
2601:07JUN14 

2354:07JUN14 

3037:07JUN14 

3838:07JUN14 

4323.07JUN14 
5571:07JUN14 

10393:07JUN14 

47:08JUN14 

749:08JUN14 

1206:08JUN14 
1768:08JUN14 

2654:08JUN14 

2845:08JUN14 

2948:08JUN14 
3194:08JUN14 

5644:08JUN14 

 

7983:01JUN14    

3754:01JUN14    
5897:03JUN14 

1722:07JUN14    

1816:07JUN14 

2291:07JUN14 

1323:07JUN14    
2637:07JUN14 

2904:07JUN14 

3252:07JUN14 

3986:07JUN14 

4598:07JUN14 
8841:07JUN14 

10462:07JUN14 

169:08JUN14 

793:08JUN14 

1631:08JUN14 
2410:08JUN14 

2764:08JUN14 

2890:08JUN14 

3132:08JUN14 
3260:08JUN14 

1341:09JUN14 

 

99, 

 

100, 

 

101, 

All CAD’s For 1st June 2014 

All Cad numbers got taken from Cad 10967 07/06/2014 

 

CAD  Num   Date Time Page 



CAD Cad 1 

of the 

day 

2649 Missing CAD  01/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 2 

of the 
day 

2989 Missing CAD  01/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 –  

CAD Cad 3 
of the 

day 

3190 Missing CAD  01/06/2014 Missing 
CAD 

Page Mag 2 –  

CAD Cad 4 

of the 

day 

3274 Missing CAD  01/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 –  

CAD Cad 5 

of the 

day 

3754 Missing CAD  01/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 –  

CAD Cad 6 

of the 
day 

5586 Missing CAD  01/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 –  

CAD Cad 7 

of the 

day 

7983 Missing CAD  01/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 –  

CAD Cad 8 

of the 

day 

8528 Missing CAD  01/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 –  
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1. All CAD’s For 2nd June 2014 

2. All Cad numbers got taken from Cad 10967 07/06/2014 

 

CAD  Num   Date  Time Page 

CAD Cad 1 

of the 

day 

6851 Missing CAD  02/06/2014  Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

 

All CAD’s For 3rd June 2014 

All Cad numbers got taken from Cad 10967 07/06/2014 

 

CAD  Num   Date Time Page 

CAD Cad 1 

of the 

day 

1081 Missing CAD  03/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

 

CAD Cad 2 

of the 
day 

5897   03/06/2014  Page Mag 2 –  

 

3. All CAD’s For 7th June 2014 

 

CAD  Num   Date Time Page 



CAD Ca

d 1 

of 

the 
da

y 

943 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g 

CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 2 

of 

the 
da

y 

1012 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,19551

3)   

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/201

4 

01:53 Page Mag 2 – 

178,179,180,181 

CAD Ca

d 3 

of 

the 

da
y 

1047 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,19551

3 main cad 

police Insp 
Hillmill sent 

to location 

progress 

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/201

4 

01:59 Page Mag 2 – 

209,210,211,212,

213 

CAD Ca

d 4 

of 
the 

da

y 

1323 (Lincoln Way 

grid 

534657,19545
3) 

Lincoln 

Rd 

Lumina 
Way 

Enfield / 

07/06/201

4 

02:41 Page Mag 2 – 

182,183,184,185,

186 

CAD Ca

d 5 

of 

the 
da

y 

1380 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g 

CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 6 

of 

the 
da

y 

1571 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g 

CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 7 

of 

the 

da
y 

1608 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,19551

3) 

Progress 

Way 

Great 

Cambrid

ge  

07/06/201

4 

03:34 Page Mag 2 – 

219,220,221 

CAD Ca
d 8 

of 

the 

da

y 

1722 (Orchard 
Terrance 

Progress Way 

grid ref 

534380,19551

3)   

Blocked 
Out / 

07/06/201
4 

03:58 Page Mag 2 – 
187,188,189 



CAD Ca

d 9 

of 

the 
da

y 

1816 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,19551

3)   

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/201

4 

04:15 Page Mag 2 – 

190,191,192,193,

194 

CAD Ca

d 

10 

of 
the 

da

y 

2141 (Hardy Way 

Grid Ref 

531438, 

197711 miles 
away Gorden 

Hill) 

Hardy 

Way 

07/06/201

4 

05:50 Page Mag 2 – 

195,196,197,198,

199 

 

103, 

CAD Cad 

11 of 

the 
day 

2255 (Leighton Road 

Grid Ref 

534144,195627 
Bush Hill Park) 

Leighton 

Rd Bush 

Hill Park / 

07/06/2014 06:24 Page Mag 2 

– 

200,201,202, 
203,204 

CAD Cad 
12 of 

the 

day 

2291 Missing CAD  07/06/2014 Missing 
CAD 

 

CAD Cad 

13 of 

the 

day 

2271 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,195513)   

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/2014 06:27 Page Mag 2 

– 

205,206,207, 

208 

CAD Cad 
14 of 

the 

day 

2456 Missing CAD  07/06/2014 Missing 
CAD 

 

CAD Cad 

15 of 

the 

day 

2525 Missing CAD  07/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

 

CAD Cad 
16 of 

the 

day 

2601 (Ayley Croft 
Grid Ref 

534219,195697) 

Great 
Cambridge 

Rd /Aley 

Croft / 

07/06/2014 08:09 Page Mag 2 
– 

222,223,224, 

225 

CAD Cad 

17 of 

the 

day 

2637 (1st Time Laps 

08:18) (In 

Progress Way 

grid ref 
534380,195513) 

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/2014 08:18 Page Mag 2 

– 

226,227,228, 

229,230 

CAD Cad 
18 of 

the 

day 

2672 (1st Time Laps 
08:16) (In 

Progress Way 

grid ref 

534380,195513) 

Progress 
Way / 

07/06/2014 08:16 Page Mag 2 
– 

231,232,233 



CAD Cad 

19 of 

the 

day 

2757 Missing CAD  07/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

 

CAD Cad 
20 of 

the 

day 

2854 (In Progress 
Way grid ref 

534380,195513) 

Progress 
Way / 

07/06/2014 08:56 Page Mag 2 
– 

234,235,236, 

237 

CAD Cad 

21 of 

the 

day 

2904 Missing CAD  07/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

 

CAD Cad 
22 of 

the 

day 

2906 Missing CAD  07/06/2014 Missing 
CAD 

 

CAD Cad 

23 of 

the 

day 

3005 (2nd Time Laps 

09:22) (In 

Progress Way 

grid ref 
534380,195513) 

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/2014 09:22 Page Mag 2 

– 

238,239,240 

CAD Cad 
24 of 

the 

day 

3037 (2nd Time Laps 
09:20) 

(Tynemouth 

Drive miles 

away Grid Ref 

534375,198125) 

Enfield 
Safe Store  

07/06/2014 09:20 Page Mag 2 
– 

214,215,216, 

217,218 

CAD Cad 
25 of 

the 

day 

3252 (In Progress 
Way grid ref 

534380,195513) 

Progress 
Way / 

07/06/2014 10:07 Page Mag 2 
– 

241,242,243, 

244 

 

104, 

CAD Ca

d 

26 
of 

the 

day 

3326 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 

27 

of 
the 

day 

3436 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 

28 

of 

3838 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 



the 

day 

CAD Ca

d 

29 
of 

the 

day 

3986 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,19551
3) 

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/201

4 

11:47 Page Mag 2 – 

245,246,247,24

8 

CAD Ca

d 

30 

of 
the 

day 

4015 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 

31 

of 
the 

day 

4322 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 

32 

of 

the 
day 

4323 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,19551

3)   

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/201

4 

12:25 Page Mag 2 – 

249,250,251,25

2 

CAD Ca
d 

33 

of 

the 

day 

4598 Missing CAD  07/06/201
4 

Missin
g CAD 

 

CAD Ca
d 

34 

of 

the 

day 

4809 Missing CAD  07/06/201
4 

Missin
g CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 
35 

of 

the 

day 

5206 (no grid or Att 

location) 

Blocked 

Out / 

07/06/201

4 

13:57 Page Mag 2 – 

253,254,255 

CAD Ca

d 
36 

of 

the 

day 

5571 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 



CAD Ca

d 

37 

of 
the 

day 

8841 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,19551

3) 

Progress 

Way / 

07/06/201

4 

20:07 Page Mag 2 – 

256,257,258,25

9 

CAD Ca

d 

38 

of 
the 

day 

8931 Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 

39 

of 

the 
day 

1031

1 

Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 

CAD Ca

d 

40 

of 

the 
day 

1039

3 

(Great 

Cambridge 

road miles 

away Grid Ref 

534396, 
197692 Carter 

hatch Lane but 

states behind 

tops tiles) 

Great 

Cambridg

e Rd / 

Tops 

Tiles / 

07/06/201

4 

22:38 Page Mag 2 – 

260,261,262,26

3, 

264,265,266 

 

105, 

CA

D 

Ca

d 

41 
of 

the 

day 

1046

2 

Missing CAD  07/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

 

CA

D 

Ca

d 

42 
of 

the 

day 

1047

1 

 (In 

Progress Way 

grid ref 
534380,19551

3) 

Progres

s Way / 

07/06/201

4 

22:45 Page Mag 2 – 

277,278,279,280 

Statement off: Eric Baker 

Police Officer 219382 

Dated 19/08/2014 

He is a police officer in London Borough of Enfield and has been tasked to contact 

residents of the Borough who had called police to inform them of an illegal rave that took 

place over Friday 7th June 2014 and Saturday 8th June 2014, in a warehouse in 

Progress Way Enfield 



On Tuesday 19th August 2014 I contacted the caller of the CAD 10471/07June 2014 by 

telephone that was happy to give an impact statement regarding how illegal rave affected 

her and her husband over the above dates mentioned. 

The caller wishes to remain anonymous. I will refer to her as complainant "A" The original 
notes taken from the below statement are present in my pocketbook serial 370/14, page 1. 

Complainant "a" said it was a warm evening and we had to keep the windows shut because 

of the noise. The next day we could not even go out into the garden because of the noise. It 

kept me and my husband up all night and made us very anxious the next day. The illegal 

rave totally ruined our weakened" This concluded what complainant 'A" said regarding this 
matter. 

 

Mr Simon Cordell will state; “that at no point did he take part in any form of Anti 

Social behaviour and he did not organize or hire any equipment to this private house party 
neither was he attending a rave on the 6th 7th 8th June 2014th. 

 

 

Witness Statement 

A/Inspector Hamill 201566 

Friday 6th June 2014 Progress Way 

A/Insp Hamill 201566 states; "I have had a CAD created reference 10471 7June 

dispatched officers to the location to access numbers, crowd dynamics and gather 

information around times the event is likely to run until ----and also to make contact or 
identify the potential organiser. Officers have reported back that Tyrone Benjamin and 

Simon Cordell where at location and to be the believed the event organisers, there were 

approximately 200 people in attendance, the event was covered by security officers who 

had stated that they were volunteers and not licensed through SIA. Officers have spoken 

with staff to confirm that all fire escapes where clear, that there were sufficient fire 
extinguishers in place and that there were first aid kits available." 

 

CA

D 

Ca

d 

43 

of 
the 

day 

1048

1 

(3rd Time 

Laps 22:47 to 

22:44) (Wood 

stock Cres grid 
Ref 

534657,19545

3) 

Blocke

d Out / 

07/06/201

4 

22:47 Page Mag 2 – 

268,269,270,271,2

72 

CA

D 

Ca

d 

44 

of 
the 

day 

1050

6 

(3rd Time 

Laps 22:47 to 

22:44) (In 

Progress Way 
grid ref 

534380,19551

3) 

Progres

s Way / 

07/06/201

4 

22:44 Page Mag 2 – 

273,274,275,276 

CA

D 

Ca

d 

45 
of 

the 

day 

1074

2 

(Lincoln Way 

grid 

534657,19545
3) 

Lincoln 

Rd / 

07/06/201

4 

23:01 Page Mag 2 – 

281,282,283,284 

 



106, 

CA

D 

Ca

d 

46 
of 

the 

da

y 

108

44 

Missing CAD  07/06/2

014 

Missi

ng 

CAD 

 

CA

D 

Ca

d 
47 

of 

the 

da

y 

109

67 

(In Albury Walk 

Miles Away grid ref 

535375. 202125 

Cheshunt) 

https://gridreferencefind

er.com/   

A10 

Great 
Cambri

dge Rd / 

07/06/2

014 

23:25 Page Mag 2 – 

285,286,287,28
8,289 

 

 

 

All CAD’s For 8th June 2014 

There are 37 CAD/ Incident numbers for the 8th June 2014, to which there is 

only 7 in the ASBO application and only Cad Number 47 represents Progress 

Way, the rest represent 32 Crown RD other premises being occupied under 

section 144 lazppo 10 minutes away from progress way.  

By the statistics, the call centre receives on the 8th June 2014, 300 people call per 

hour. 

 

CA

D 

 Num   Date Time Page 

CA

D 

Ca

d 1 

of 

the 
day 

47 (In Progress 

Way grid ref 

534380,19551

3)   

Progres

s Way 

Enfield 

/Safe 
Hal 

Unit / 

08/06/201

4 

00:00 Page Mag 2 – 

290,291,292,293,2

94 

CA

D 

Ca

d 2 

of 

the 
day 

167 Missing CAD  08/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CA
D 

Ca
d 3 

of 

the 

day 

340 Blocked Out 
Page 

Blocke
d Out / 

08/06/201
4 

00:29 Page Mag 2 – 
295,296,297,298 

CA

D 

Ca

d 4 

of 
the 

day 

625 Lincoln Road, 

Bush Hill 

Park, 
Southbury, 

London 

Borough of 

Enfield, 

London, 

Lincoln 

Rd / 

08/06/201

4 

00:54 Page Mag 2 -

56,57,58,59 



534152,19594

0 

To Far  

CA

D 

Ca

d 5 
of 

the 

day 

749 Missing CAD  08/06/201

4 

Missin

g CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CA

D 

Ca

d 6 

of 

the 
day 

793 Reason 1 

Is Crown Rd 

and this can 

get proved 
because of  

the Linked in 

cad on page 3 

at the top line 

“Re Linked 
cad 1380” 

What must be 

the 07/06/2014 

due to their 

only being 793 
calls as of this 

Cad? 

Cad 1380 

would be the 

5th cad 
inputted inside 

of the Asbo 

folder for the 

7th and it was 

given this 
place meant 

because only 

Pc Shnick call 

while on duty 
was above 

other than cads 

943 & 

1012, Cad 943 

was never 
place fully 

inside of the 

Asbo and 

belongs to 

Crown Rd. 
While Cad 

1012 got 

linked to cad 

943 allowing 

Blocke

d Out / 

08/06/201

4 

01:10 Page Mag 2 -

60,61,62,63,64 



all calls 

regarding 

crown rd. to 

get blamed on 
Progress Way. 

Reason 2 

Another piece 

of evidence is 

that in Cad 793 
on page 1 at 

the bottom and 

page 2 at the 

top there is a 
list of Linked:  

explicitly to: & 

Linked:  

implicitly to: 

Cads and if 
you take note 

to the “Linked:  

explicitly to:” 

you will notice 

cad 2456 
 

and if you look 

at the “Linked:  

implicitly to:” 

and take a note 
of cads  

2649:01Jun14 

2989:01Jun14 

3274:01Jun14 

3754:01Jun14 
Page 2 

5586:01Jun14 

7983:01Jun14 

8190:01Jun14 

8528:01Jun14 
6851:02Jun14 

 

 

Reason 3 

Time Laps 
If Cads 793 is 

the seven 

hundred and 

nighty third 

call of the day 
at the time of  

 



And Cads 

2410 is the  

 

 Also, Cad 
3151 is the 

 

Cad 2410  

 

Cad 3151 
Caller is 3 

HOURS: 25 

Minutes,  

 
 

 

should equal 

741 callers  

 
the same as 

Cads 793 to  

 

 

On average 
there would 

have been 168 

999 emergency 

999 calls made 

to the call 
centre. 

 

 

107, 

CAD Cad 7 

of the 

day 

930 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 8 

of the 

day 

1081 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 9 

of the 
day 

1206 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 

10 of 

the 

day 

1631 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 

11 of 

the 
day 

1646 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 



CAD Cad 

12 of 

the 

day 

1667 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 
13 of 

the 

day 

1768 Missing 
CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 
CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 

14 of 

the 

day 

2410 Blocked 

out  

4-page top 

line = A&J 
cars Crown 

Road 

Blocked 

Out / 

08/06/2014 05:35 Page Mag 2 – 

65,66,67,68,69 

CAD Cad 

15 of 

the 

day 

2456 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 

16 of 
the 

day 

2608 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 

17 of 

the 

day 

2654 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 

18 of 
the 

day 

2764 Missing 

CAD 

 08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

 

108, 

CAD Ca

d 

19 

of 

the 

day 

276

6 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

20 

of 

the 

day 

279

6 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

21 

of 

284

5 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 



the 

day 

CAD Ca

d 

22 

of 

the 

day 

289

0 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

23 

of 

the 

day 

290

4 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

24 

of 

the 

day 

294

2 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

25 

of 

the 

day 

294

8 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

26 

of 

the 

day 

313

2 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

27 

of 

the 

day 

315

1 

(In Crown 

Road grid ref 

534960,19624

0 

Southbur

y Rd / 

Crown 

Rd / 

08/06/2014 09:08 Page Mag 2 – 

70,71,72,73,7

4 

CAD Ca

d 

28 

of 

the 

day 

317

9 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

29 

319

4 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 



of 

the 

day 

CAD Ca

d 

30 

of 

the 

day 

326

0 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

31 

of 

the 

day 

331

9 

(In Crown 

Road grid ref 

534960,19624

0 

Southbur

y Rd / 

Crown 

Rd / 

08/06/2014 09:39 Page Mag 2 – 

75,76,77,78 

CAD Ca

d 

32 

of 

the 

day 

335

0 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Ca

d 

33 

of 

the 

day 

351

5 

Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

 

109, 

CAD Cad 

34 of 

the 
day 

3946 Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 

35 of 

the 

day 

5644 Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

CAD Cad 

36 of 

the 
day 

5897 Missing CAD  08/06/2014 Missing 

CAD 

Page Mag 2 – 

 

All CAD’s For 9th June 2014 

 

CAD  Num   Date Time Page 

CAD Cad 

1 of 

1341 Missing CAD  09/06/2014 Missing 

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

2. The Man Building that is on Crown Road. This can be checked by going to the last 

cad on the 07/06/2014 and checking the Linked Cads on the First and second pages as 

showed below. 

 
Made Progress Way cads up and got the time stamps wrong when imputing the forged 

paperwork into the Asbo application that he was the developer of. 

CAD Number Date Time Mag 1 Page  

CAD 2637 07/06/2014 08:18 Page 191 to 

195 

The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 

1! 

CAD 2637 7JUN Progress Way / 
Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 

226,227,228,229.230 

Mag 1) Response: 191,192,193,194,195 

Appeal - 212,213,214,215,216 

07/06/2014 

CAD 2672 07/06/2014 08:16 Page 196 to 
198 

The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 

1! 

CAD 2672 7JUN Progress Way /  

Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 231,232,233 

Mag 1) Response: 196,197,198 

Appeal - 217,218,219 
07/06/2014 

CAD 3005 07/06/2014 09:22 Page 203 to 
205 

The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 

1! 

CAD 3005 7JUN Progress Way / 

Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 238,239,240 

Mag 1) Response: 203,204,205 

Appeal - 224,225,226 
07/06/2014 

CAD 3037 07/06/2014 09:20 Page 179 to 

183 

The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 

1! 

CAD 3037 7JUN Enfield Safe Store /  

Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 

214,215,216,217,218 
Mag 1) Response: 179,180,181,182,183 

Appeal - 200,201,202,203,204 

07/06/2014 

CAD 10481 07/06/2014 22:47 Page 233 to 

237 

The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 

1! 

AD 10481 7JUN Blocked Out / 

Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 
268,269,270,271,272 

Mag 1) Response: 233,234,235,236,237 



Appeal – 254,255,256,257,258 

07/06/2014 

CAD 10506 07/06/2014 22:44 Page 238 to 

241 

The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 

1! 

CAD 10506 7JUN Progress Way /  
Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 273,274,275,276 

Mag 1) Response: 238,239,240,241 

Appeal - 259,260,261,262 

07/06/2014 

 

 

 
Steven was not remorseful in his actions and knew that he would need witness statements to 

make the Asbo application look correctly intact. 

 

• The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Fake: Resident Statements of: - PC McMillan /  

Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 26 
Appeal – 59 

14/08/2014 

 

• The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Fake: Resident Statements of: - PC McMillan / 

Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 27 

Appeal – 60 
14/08/2014 

 

• The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Fake: Resident Statements of: - 

PC Donald McMillan /  

Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 37,38 
Appeal – 61,62 

19/08/2014 

  

• The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Fake: Resident Statements of: - 

PC John Anderson /  
Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 39 

Appeal -64 

20/08/2014 

• The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Fake: Resident Statements of: - 

PC John Anderson /  

Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 40 
Appeal – 65 

19/08/2014 

 

• The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Fake: Resident Statements of: - 

PC Eric Barker / 



Page Numbers: Mag 2 – 41 

Appeal - 63 
20/08/2014 

 

 

The Distance in latitude  

 

12.2. Sunday Going Out on Motor Bikes 07/04/2013 

 

12.3. Hyde Park, Alan Browne 20/04/2014 

 

12.4. Ponders End Police Station Christopher Jackson Ye 24/05/2014 
 

12.5. White Hart Lane Steve Hoodless 25/05/2014 

 

12.6. Progress Way 07/06/2014 

 
12.7. 1 Falcon Park Pc Haworth 20/06/2014 

 

12.8. Carpet right 19/07/2014 

 

12.9. Alma Road 24/07/2014 
 

110,111,112,113,114,115,116,117,118,119, 

12.10. Mill Marsh lane 1. 27/07/2014 

12.11. Mill Marsh lane 2. 

A) The Asbo folders context shows that; 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 

 

• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Anti-social behaviour order on application, Threats Made out of my Asbo Condition’s in 

page 18 2nd Folder by Police! 

Page Numbers: 18 
04/08/2015 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 

 

 

• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

WITNESS STATEMENT of hearsay evidence, I have spoken to A/DS Val TANNER  
Page Numbers: 37,38 

26/06/2015 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 

 

 

• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

WITNESS STATEMENT, Every Decibel Matters 

Page Numbers: 39,40 

04/03/2015 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 

 



  



• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

PC Sophie Theodoulou Police Officer who Lied and said that she Served me the First 

Asbo Folder! 
Page Numbers: 57,58 

12/09/2014 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 

 

 

• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Fake: Resident Statements of: - PC McMillan  

Page Numbers: 65,66 

21/08/2014 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 

 

 

• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Anonymous witness statement, who is unable to attend court to give live evidence 

because the witness is fearful of reprisals should he/she attend court to give evidence  

Page Numbers: 72,73,74 

21/08/2014 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 
 

 

• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Witness Statement of Steve Elsmore dated 11/08/2016 and Canary Wharf Group Incident 

Report No. 74507 

Page Numbers: 326,327,328,329,330,331,332 

11/08/2016 
Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 

 

 

• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Witness Statement of Steve Elsmore 

Page Numbers: 336,337 
24/09/2016 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! 

 

 

• The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1! 

Interim Anti-Social Behaviour Order upon complaint, section 1D Crime and Disorder Act 
1998, ON THE COMPLAINT of PC Steve Elsmore on behalf of the Commissioner of 

Police of the Metropolis Page Numbers: 16,17 

05/11/2014 

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files! = 9 

 
A) The Asbo’s Regulation’s, Standard’s, Guidance and Laws that have gotten breached 

 

 

Lead up to other applications Old Ruff notes need to check for use 

 First contact from neighbours to council about me. 



06/07/2016 Stain “Corridor situation” 

 

27 days later I started my motor bike up case 

happened with Carron Dunno and also  
Lemmy started to work for Enfield council 1 month 

after 

 

 

01/08/2016 
August 2016 Lemmy started work for Enfield 

council 

 

Mother was sending emails to Dawn Allan and 
team at the time Lemmy started work and 

beforehand. 

Her first email is dated: 

FW Issue I am having 17/04/2015  

 

What is 16 months before Lemmy started work for 

the company 
 

 

12/08/2016 

I started my bike up and Carron got abusive towards 

me from out of her window  
 

2 days after I stared my bike 

 

14/08/2016 

I got arrested because of Carron case that got made 
up with stain 

Taken to st Ann’s hospital “not interviewed at 

police station or told claimants name” 

 

 
 

28/08/2016 

I got released from st Ann’s Hospital 

 

Went home to 109 burn croft Ave waiting for bail 
 

 

05/10/2016 

Re bailed to go back to the police station Carron 

and Stain setting me up 
 

Date of bail 05/10/2016 but George set me up on 

stead in the morning banging at me when I was in 

the Barth 



Accused Motor bike incident interviewed for both 

cases first time I found out about who said I 

threatened children was this day in interview 

“Carron” 
 

 

Bailed to Stay at my Mothers 0 

4/10/2016  

Till  
17/11/2016  

But never went back to Burncroft Avenue till  

03/12/2016 

 
 

 

17/10/2016 Council received a letter of 

Mathiyalagans backdated till the 06/08/2016 

 
Sarah Fleches 

Sarah Fletchers meeting dated 11/11/2016  

 

 

Sarah Fletchers “Tel-Call” dated 22/11/2016  
 

Mathiyalagans 

 

 

On the 02/02/2017 a total of 7 Months after Lemmy 
started work he got involved in my case 

And started to Force a meeting in regard to satins 

case dated the 06/07/2016 

Which Stains alleged case happened 1 month before 

Lemmy even worked for the company and I won 
the case against stain at court of the date of:  

 

Evidence 

Meeting stage at civic centre 

Lemmy first contact# 
 

75 Lemmy 

Nwabuisi 
Re Anti-

Social 

Behaviour 

Allegations 

against Mr 
Simon 

Cordell 

02/02/2017 10:45 1709 

 

5 months 17 days latter  



Of no meeting at the civic centre over Sarah 

Flechers forged work that Lemmy had been case 

handler to afterwards so, Lemmy got upset and put 

a possession order in against me. 
 

And copied and pasted 31 incidents into it. 

 

Contents  

Stains case 

 

Georges Case 

 

Carron’s Case 
 

Sarah Fletchers meeting dated 11/11/2016  

When I was staying at my mother house 

93 NOSP - 
Simon 

Cordell 

19/07/2017 N/a 1846   

94 Lemmy 
Nwabuisi 

Re Notice 

of Seeking 

Possession 

19/07/2017 16:46 1846 

 

 

 

3 months  

I wanted the statements of the so-called victims 
So Lemmy created an injunction order  

He met Mathiyalagans for the 1st time 

 

 

02/08/2017  
Math met him 

 

 

8 Day’s latter 

 
Injunction Order 

10/08/2017  

Said to have got served the Lemmy 1st Injunction 

Order 

 
The only reason that this website is up (Live Now) 

is because the doctors tried to take me away again 

under the Mental Health Act, when I never done 

anything wrong or in other words, I showed no 

signs of a Mental Illness. “I had to put the website 
up while being detained in Chase Farm Hospital.” 

I am free now and still without any illness. 



The Website is still in deep development and will 

be completed soon! 

 

1) I have built this website while only on my 
mobile phone’s internet. 

2) This website has been built while I have 

been held against my free will, on a curfew 

because of fraudulent claims and attacked 

by members of the public and official public 
servants. 

3)  

 

 
One set of notes prior now 2nd set 

 

Si Note: 

 

Lemmy started work 10th 2016 
 

RE: Formal Complaint dated 24/11 /2016 

Both cases for the 14/08/2016 and the 04/10/2016 

were dropped by the CPS this was done on the  

15/11/2016 with no case to answer towards my son, 
yet my son was victimised and had false 

accusations put against his name and arrested.  

My son is scared to go home due to what the 

neighbours are doing and saying and putting false 

allegations into the police, it seems they really don't 
want him to live there and will do anything they can 

to get him out.  

 

 

From: Geoffrey Mann 
[Geoffrey.Mann@enfield.gov.uk]  

Sent: 22/12/2016 - 17:45  

We note your comment that your son has been a 

tenant for many years and that there have been no 

complaints about him until the publication of the 
ASBO against him on 4th August 2015. However, 

our records show that since your son’s tenancy 

began on 14th August 2006, there has been at least 

one previous complaint against your son from 

another neighbour prior to the ASBO. 
--- 

 

 

Sent: 06/02/2017 

I have asked for the dates these complaints were put 
in and yet have had nothing about the dates and 

times.  



Could you please forward me a list of dates and 

times these complaints were put in, and list them in 

an order like this so we know if more complaints 

have been put in by one person. 
Complaint from A on d 

 

 

Mothers subject access request got on the:  

 
 

Sent: 10/02/2017 - 16:01 

To: 'Mother' lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  

Subject: RE: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations 
against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

Classification: OFFICIAL  

Dear Ms Cordell,  

Please see below as requested the details of recent 

allegations made against Mr Simon Cordell. I have 
listed the complainants as Complainant A, B and C. 

 

Sent: 10/02/2017 - 16:01 

 

On 11/11/2016 the Neighbourhood Officer met 
with Complainant A to discuss his allegations 

against Mr Cordell. He stated that some of the 

recent incidents happened on 6/8/16 at 6pm, 27 

/9/16 at 11.45pm and 28/9/16 at 5.30pm. He stated 

that the incidents include, threatening behaviour, 
intimidation and aggressively demanding money. 

He alleged that Mr Cordell has physically 

threatened him in the past with a piece of wood. He 

also alleged that Mr Cordell has a big dog that 

always barks when someone comes into the block. 
He complained that Mr Cordell has a camera in the 

internal communal door facing the main entrance 

door to the block. He stated that he believes that Mr 

Cordell is using the camera to monitor when people 

come in or out of the block and that it makes him 
very uncomfortable and requested for the camera to 

be removed. 

 

On 06/08/2016 Complainant A reported that 

Simon Cordell, his neighbour at flat 109 is 
threatening him and his wife and aggressively 

demanding money from him. He alleged that Mr 

Cordell called his wife 'a bitch' and tried to stop him 

from going up the stairs to his flat. He also alleged 

that in July 2016, someone used a knife to puncture 
his tyres, all 4 of them, that he believes that the 

tyres were slashed by Simon, that although he did 



not see Simon do it but he was quite certain that it 

was him. He also alleged that Mr Cordell damaged 

the lock to his electric cupboard and removed his 

fuse box resulting in no electricity. 
 

On 08/12/2016 Complainant A reported that Mr 

Cordell came and banged on his front door, shouted 

abuse and threats at him and accused him of making 

noise. 
 

On 23/12/2016 Complainant A reported that his 

wife was at home alone with their child between 

3.45pm when Mr Cordell came and knocked on his 
front door, started to shout abuse and asked his wife 

to go in the bathroom and turn off the tap. He also 

alleged that Mr Cordell later removed his electricity 

fuse thereby cutting their power supply. 

 
On 10/01/2017 Complainant A telephoned to report 

that on 26/12/2016 at about 12 to l pm he was 

going out with his family when Mr Cordell ran up 

the stairs with a towel round his waist and started 

shouting abuse and threats at him and his wife. He 
alleged that Mr Cordell accused him of tampering 

with his water supply and tried to stop them from 

leaving the block. He also stated that on 03/01/2017 

at 10.47pm, he was coming back from a family 

outing and as soon as they entered the block, Mr 
Cordell came out of his flat and started shouting 

abuse and threats at him. 

 

On 23/01/2017 Complainant A reported an 

incident that occurred at 6.24pm on 21/1/17. He 
alleged that his wife was at home with their child 

when Mr Cordell come and started banging on his 

front door, shouted abuse and threats and accused 

them of making noise. 

 
On 15/02/2017 Complainant A reported an 

incident that occurred at 5:10pm on 31/1/17.  

He alleged that his wife was alone with his child at 

home when Mr Cordell came and banged on his 

door and started shouting abuse and threats and 
accused them of banging on the floor. 

 

Foi mum  

 

 
O.1 



10/01/2017: Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell 

giving him until 25/11/2016 to remove the CCTV 

he installed on the internal communal door 

attached. 
P.1 

10/01/2017: Joint home visit conducted with 

Lemmy. Mr Curtis said that he has had no further 

problems from 

 
Sent: 10/02/2017 - 16:01 

 

 

On 05/10/2016 Complainant B reported that Mr 
Cordell has been harassing him for a while in 

relation to alleged noise disturbances from his flat. 

He alleged that the previous day  

on 04/10/2016 Simon was banging on his ceiling 

and later came upstairs and started kicking his door 
and shouting aggressively. He alleged that Simon 

then went downstairs dragged his motorbike from 

where he parked it and started smashing it up. He 

then called the police. He also stated that Mr 

Cordell had previously slashed his motorbike tyres 
with a knife, that he did not report it as he did not 

see him do it. 

On 12/01/2016 Complainant B reported that on 

11/12/16, Mr Cordell came and banged on his front 

door on three different occasions and accused him 
of banging on the pipes. He alleged that he also 

shouted abuse and threats at him. 

 

Sent: 10/02/2017 - 16:01 

On 31/10/2016 telephone call received from 
another resident on behalf of Complainant C. He 

alleged that Complainant C's neighbour, Simon was 

using threatening, abusive and insulting words 

towards Complainant C. He stated that he witnessed 

an incident that happened in September 2016 
outside the block when Simon shouted abuse at 

Complainant C and made threats towards him. 

 

 

On 04/11/2016 met with Complainant C to discuss 
his concerns following the report from another 

resident. He stated the first incident happened 

sometime in July 2016, that he cannot remember 

the exact date. He alleged that he was approached 

by Mr Cordell as he came out of his front door and 
he started shouting abuse at him and threatened to 



burn down his flat. He alleged that the second 

incident happened in September 2016.  

He stated that he was on his way to meet a friend 

when Mr Cordell came at him 'ranting and raving' 
and said to him 'I can get you over at the park, I 

know you go for a walk'. He stated that two other 

neighbours witnessed the incident and that one of 

them told Mr Cordell to leave him alone. 

Complainant C also complained that Mr Cordell 
have installed a CCTV on the internal communal 

door and that he believes that he is monitoring his 

every move. He asked that the camera be removed 

as it is making him to feel very nervous, vulnerable 
and uncomfortable and is an invasion of his privacy. 

On 14/12/2016 Complainant C reported that one 

of his neighbours visited him and as she rang his 

doorbell Mr Cordell came out of his flat and started 

shouting abuse at her. He also alleged that Mr 
Cordell shouted that he would take some action 

when his ASBO expires. 

 

 

Sent: 10/02/2017 - 16:01 
I will write to Mr Cordell next week to arrange for 

him to meet with me and another colleague at the 

Civic Centre to discuss the allegations made against 

him.  

Kind Regards  
Lemmy Nwabuisi  

Anti-Social Behaviour Team  

Community Safety Unit  

Environmental & Community Safety  

B Block North  
Civic Centre  

Enfield  

ENl 3XA  

Tel: 020 8379 5354  

 
16/02/2017 - 

 

Date: 19/07/2017 

Dear Mr Cordell, 

Notice of Seeking Possession - without prejudice 
 

------ 

 

 

Q. 03/08/2017 stain Q 

03/08/2017: “Blank Space” did have it scheduled 

for Witness Service Citizens Advice 0300 332 1000 



contactcentre@citizensadvice.orq.uk  

 

In relation to the above matter, please find a copy of 

the injunction application and court order 
dated 09/08/2017 

Hearing on 21/08/2017 at Edmonton County Court 

 

 

• Since: 

09/08/2017 (1st injunction order) 

The Defendant’s anti-social behaviour has ceased 

towards the neighbors and no complaints have not 

been received from them. Stated by council solicitor 

on the: 

03/01/2018 

 

Si Note: 

• Since: 

09/08/2017 

The Defendant’s anti-social behaviour has ceased 

towards the neighbors and no complaints have not 
been received from them. Stated by council solicitor 

on the: 

03/01/2018 

 

In Report 09/01/2018      x2  

 

12/01/2018 email to mother and solicitor 

 

 

In Diary 

19/09/2018       

neighbours from 117 called police to report the 

subject for knocking on their door repeatedly 

 

16/10/2018    = report to 44 from 31 + 31’s are 

different 

 

 

  

 

B) Possession Order 1 

 

93 NOSP - 

Simon 

Cordell 

19/06/2017 N/a 1846  

94 Lemmy 

Nwabuisi 
Re Notice 

19/06/2017 16:46 1846  

mailto:contactcentre@citizensadvice.orq.uk


of Seeking 

Possession 

95 Mother RE 

Mr Cordell 

Notice of 
Seeking 

Possession 

26/06/2017 00:49 1853  

96 Lemmy 

Nwabuisi 

RE Simon 

Cordell 

Notice of 
Seeking 

Possession 

28/07/2017 13:53 1885  

97 Lemmy 

Nwabuisi 

RE Simon 

Cordell 
Notice of 

Seeking 

Possession 

28/07/2017 15:42 1885  

 

“From Council History” 

19/07/2017 

NOSP 

served on Mr. Cordell today at 4.05pm with Enfield Highway DWOs, copy attachment 

 

 

 
 

ENFIELD COUNCIL 

V 

Mr. Simon Cordell 

 

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:  04 
NOSP - Simon Cordell 

/ Page Numbers: 3279,3280, 

 

I never got told: -- 

I did ask my mother to write to the council. 

The reason that I asked my mother to write to the Enfield Council 
was due to members of my neighbours attacking me while I illegally 

get held in my flat by the Enfield Council and the Edmonton Police 

officials on a curfew and to me this is getting tortured against my 

own free will Even low I had asked my mother to help me stop theses 

illegal attacks against my person, I never did get told by my mother 
that she was sending emails 



And this was while I was on Bail conditions not to go back to my 

own home! 

This copy of the possession order against me has 25 incidents that I 

got accused of, but there was also another copy that did get served 
and processed on the same day which is contained in the email book 

at page numbers: 

New Email Book:  

Old Email Book: 944 

And this accounts for 31 incidents that I am getting accused off. 

Anti‐Social Behaviour Team 
Community Safety Unit 

Environmental & Community Safety 

B Block North 

Civic Centre 

Enfield 
EN1 3XA 

Lemmy Nwabuisi 
Anti‐Social Behaviour Team 

Tel: 020 8379 5354 

Mob: 07583115576 

Mr. Simon Cordell 

Home address:  

109 Burncroft Avenue 

Enfield 

Post Code 
EN3 7JQ 

Dear Ms Cordell, 
Please find attached copy of a Notice of Seeking Possession that was 

posted through Mr Cordell’s letterbox 

this afternoon at 4.05pm. The notice is served as a result of reports of 

anti‐social behaviour made against Mr 

Cordell by some of his neighbours and Enfield Council members of 
staff. We will advise Mr Cordell to seek independent legal advice 

from a solicitor or the Citizens Advice Bureau in respect of this 

notice. 

Kind Regards 
Lemmy Nwabuisi 

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

NOSP - Simon Cordell Possession 

/ Page Numbers: 

3267,3268,3269,3270,3271,3272,3273,3274,3275,3276,3277,3278, 

ENFIELD  

Council  

If you need this document in another language or format, contact the 

service using the details above.  
Ian Davis Chief Executive  

Enfield Council  

Civic Centre, Silver Street Enfield EN13XY  

Website: www.enfield.gov.uk  

http://www.enfield.gov.uk/


EQUALITY FRAMEWORK FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EXCELLENT  

Mr Simon Cordell Please reply to: Lemmy Nwabuisi  

109 Burncroft Avenue Anti-Social Behaviour Team  
Enfield Community Safety Unit  

EN3 7Jq B Block North  

Civic centre  

Enfield EN1 3XA  

E-mail: lemmy.nwabuisi@enfield.gov.uk  
My Ref:  

Your Ref:  

Date: 19th July 2017  

Dear Mr Cordell,  

Notice of Seeking Possession - without prejudice          

It has come to our attention that you have breached several terms and 

conditions of your tenancy by causing nuisance, harassment and anti-

social behaviour to your neighbours and Enfield Council employees.  
Enfield Council takes all acts of anti-social behaviour very seriously. 

Consequently, we have no alternative but to serve you with the 

enclosed Notice of Seeking Possession.  

You have breached your tenancy agreement by committing an act of 

anti-social behaviour.  
The Notice is the first step towards repossessing your home. It is 

valid for twelve months and Enfield Council will commence legal 

action to repossess your home any time within this period if further 

substantiated allegation of breach of your tenancy conditions is made 

against you.  
You may wish to seek legal advice from a solicitor or your local 

Citizens Advice Bureau for free and confidential advice from an 

organisation that is completely independent from Enfield Council.  

ENFIELD  

Connected 

Please contact me on that above telephone number if you wish to 

discuss this further.  

Yours Sincerely  

Lemmy Nwabuisi ASB Team  
IMPORTANT - Enfield residents should register for an online 

Enfield Connected account. Enfield Connected puts many Council 

services in one place, speeds up your payments and saves you time - 

to set up your account today go to www.enfield.gov.uk/connected 

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION 

HOUSING ACT 1985 - SECTION 83 
THIS NOTICE IS THE FIRST STEP TOWARDS REQUIRING 

YOU TO GIVE UP 

POSSESSION OF YOUR DWELLING. YOU SHOULD READ 

IT AND ALL THE 

NOTES VERY CAREFULLY. 

Housing Department P O. Box No. 60, Civic Centre, Enfield  

1. To: Mr. Simon Cordell  

http://lemmy.nwabuisi@enfield.gov.uk
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/connected


NOTES TO PARAGRAPH 1  

If you need advice about this Notice, and what you should do about 

it, take it as quickly as possible to a Citizens’ Advice Bureau, a 

Housing Aid Centre, or a Law Centre, or to a Solicitor. You may be 
able to receive Legal Aid, but this will depend on your personal 

circumstances.  

The Landlord, the Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of 

Enfield intends to apply to the Court for an order requiring you to 

give up possession of:  
109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ  

NOTES TO PARAGRAPH 2  

If you are a secure tenant under the Housing Act 1985, you can only 

be required to leave your dwelling if your landlord obtains an order 

for possession from the Court. The order must be based on one of the 

Grounds, which are set out in the 1985 Act (see paragraphs 3 and 4 
below).  

1 

If you are willing to give up possession without a Court order, you 

should notify the person who signed this Notice as soon as possible 

and say when you would leave.  
Possession will be sought on Grounds 1 & 2 of Schedule 2 to the 

Housing Act 1985, which read:  

“POSSESSTION ORDER - GROUNDS” 

Num Grounds for the 

Decision 

RESPONSE 

1 Ground 1 

Rent lawfully due from 

the tenant has no? been 

paid or an obligation of 

the tenancy has been 
broken or not 

performed.  

1. Ground 1 

Reply: 

 

Num Grounds for the 

Decision 

RESPONSE 

2 Ground 2  

The tenant or a person 

residing in or visiting 

the dwelling-house has 
been guilty of conduct 

causing or likely to 

cause harassment, alarm 

or distress to a person 

residing, visiting or 
otherwise engaging in 

unlawful activity in the 

locality, or  

(aa) has been guilty of 

conduct causing or 
likely to cause a 

nuisance or annoyance 

1. Ground 2 

Reply: 

 

2.  Ground 2 
Reply: 

 

3.  Ground 2 

Reply: 

 



to the landlord of the 

dwelling-house, or a 

person employed 

(whether or not by the 
landlord) in connection 

with the landlord’s 

housing management 

functions, and that is 

directly or indirectly 
related to or affects 

those functions, or  

has been convicted of—  

using the dwelling-
house or allowing it to 

be used for immoral or 

illegal purposes, or  

an indictable offence 

committed in, or in the 
locality of, the 

dwelling-house.  

NOTES TO PARAGRAPH 3  

Whatever Grounds for possession are set out in paragraph 3 of this 

Notice, the Court may allow any of the other Grounds to be added at 

a later stage. If this is done, you will be told about it so you can argue 

at the hearing in Court about the new Ground, as well as the Grounds 
set out in paragraph 3, if you want to.  

Reasons 

4. The reasons for taking this action are: -  
You have failed to comply with the following obligations of your 

tenancy agreement which commenced on 14th August 2006.  

The relevant conditions of the tenancy agreement are as follows:  

 As to Ground 2  

Condition 9 

You, the tenant, are 

responsible for the 
behaviour of anyone, 

including your children, 

living in or visiting your 

home. This means That 

you must ensure that 
they must not act in 

breach of any of these 

conditions Also, you 

must not encourage 

them to act in such a 
way. This applies in the 

property, in communal 

and surrounding areas, 

any property belonging 

to the council and  

1. Condition 9 

Reply: 

 

2.  Condition 9 

Reply: 

 

3.  Condition 9 

Reply: 

 



or/ anywhere within 

Enfield borough.”  

 Condition 10  

“You must not act in 

any way which causes, 
or is likely k) cause, a 

nuisance or annoyance 

or is anti-social.”  

 

1. Condition 10 

Reply: 

 
2.  Condition 10 

Reply: 

 

3.  Condition 10 

Reply: 

 

 Condition 21  
“You must not abuse, 

harass, make offensive 

comments and/or 

malicious allegations, 

use or threaten to use 
violence against any of 

our officers or agents, 

or against a councillor. 

This applies at any time 

and in any place. We 
may report the matter to 

the Police.”  

 

1. Condition 21 

 

Reply: 

 

2.  Condition 21 

Reply: 

 

As to Ground 1  

 Condition 31  

“You must take care not 

to cause damage to your 

property or the property 
of your neighbours.”  

 

1. Condition 31 

Reply: 

 

 Condition 33  

“You must keep the 

inside of your property 

clean and in reasonable 
decorative order."  

 

1. Condition 33 

Reply: 

 

 

 Condition 34  

“You must not use the 

property in any way that 

may cause a health or 

safety hazard or 
encourage vermin 

and/or pests (for 

example, by hoarding 

items. inappropriately).”  

 

1. Condition 34 

Reply: 

 

 

 Condition 44  1. Condition 44 

Reply: 



“You must obtain our 

prior written permission 

before carrying out any 

alterations, 
Improvements or 

structural work to the 

property. You may need 

to obtain other 

permissions such as 
planning permission or 

building regulations 

approval.”  

 

 

2.  Condition 44 

Reply: 

 
 

 Condition 53  

“You must keep the 
inside of the property, 

the fixtures and fittings 

and all glass in the 

property in good  

repair during the 
tenancy.”  

 

1. Condition 53 

Reply: 

 

2.  Condition 53 

Reply: 

 

 Condition 57  

“You must allow our 

employees, 

representatives and 

contractors to come into 
your property to service 

any electrical and gas 

supplies and appliance, 

that we are responsible 

for maintaining.”  
 

1. Condition 57 

Reply: 

 

 

 

 Condition 69  

“You must not interfere 

with the electric or gas 

supply.”  

 

1. Condition 69 

Reply: 

 

 Condition 76  

“You have the right to 
keep one pet, or animal 

such as a cat, a dog, 

small bird, fish, non-

poisonous insect, 

spider, small snake or 
lizard, rabbit hamster, 

guinea pig, mouse, 

gerbil or domestic rat as 

long as they do not 

cause damage to the 

1. Condition 76 

Reply: 

 

2.  Condition 76 

Reply: 

 



property, or nuisance or 

annoyance to anyone in 

your locality.”  

 

 Condition 79  
“You must always keep 

your dog{s) on a lead in 

communal areas and on 

our land.”  

 

1. Condition 79 

Reply: 

 

 

Particulars of Breaches 

 (1) 

We received a report 
that on 6th July 2016 

you approached an 

elderly neighbour as he 

came out of his flat and 

started to shout abuse 
and swear at him and 

threatened to burn down 

his flat.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (1) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (1) 

Reply: 

The 1st Injunction Order 

Stain Curtis 
Council History 

Page Numbers:  

46, 

47, 

48, 
49, 

50, 

51, 

52, 

Complaint Made 
A: 06/07/2016 

An Associate of Stains call for a 

free cab to take stain to court 

Updated 

B: 31/10/2016 
Case dropped Info 

C: 16/11/2016 

 

3.  Particulars of Breaches (1) 

Reply: 

 

 (2) 

We received a report 

that sometime in July 

2016 you damaged the 

lock of a neighbour’s 

electric cupboard and 
removed his fuse box 

resulting in no 

electricity to his flat.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (2) 

Reply: 

 

2. Particulars of Breaches (2) 

Reply: 

The 1st Injunction Order 
Waltham Forest states no prior info 

dated 17 /10/2016! 

Page Numbers: 

40, 

41, 



42, 

43, 

44, 

45, 
 

3. Particulars of Breaches (2) 

Reply: 

 

 (3) 

We received a report 
that on 6th August 2016 

you threatened one of 

your neighbours and his 

wife and aggressively 

demanded money from 
him. It is also alleged 

that you repeatedly 

swore and shouted 

abuse at him and his 

wife and called his wife 
a ‘bitch’ and tried to 

stop him from going up 

the stairs to his flat by 

standing in front of him.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (3) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (3) 

Reply: 

The 1st Injunction Order 

Page Numbers: 
40, 

41, 

42, 

43, 

44, 
45, 

 

3. Particulars of Breaches (3) 

Reply: 

“My Note: This lie got made up as 
a fake / forged allegation against 

myself while I was staying at my 

mother’s house due to police & 

court bail conditions 

A letter first got sent by the 
Mathiyalagan family to the Enfield 

Council a whole 2 weeks after I got 

placed on bail “first complaint 

stating that I was a drug addict, 

then on afterwards followed by 3 
times telephone calls made to the 

council. Soon afterwards a meeting 

got held at the civic centre 

including Miss Sarah Flexure. 

• The 1st by letter sent to the 

Enfield Council received on 
the 17/10/2016  

• 1st phone call: 

• 2nd phone call. 

• 3rd phone call;  

and then after a meeting between 
Sarah Fletcher and the 

Mathiyalagans took place on the 

11/11/2016” While I was staying at 

my mother’s on bail conditions. 



None of the names mentioned 

realised that I was on bail 

conditions until the 22/11/2016 

when I made a phone call to Miss 
Sarah Flexure from my mother’s 

house. 

 

 (4) 

Sometime in September 

2016 it is alleged that 
you confronted an 

elderly neighbour 

outside your block of 

flats, 109-119 Burncroft 

Avenue as he was going 
to the local park with 

another resident and 

started to shout abuse 

and threats at him and 

said to him ‘I can get 
you over at the park, I 

know you go for a 

walk’.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (4) 

Reply: 

 
2.  Particulars of Breaches (4) 

Reply: 

The 1st Injunction Order 

Stain Curtis 

Council History 
Page Numbers: 46, 

47, 

48, 

49, 

50, 
51, 

52, 

Complaint Made 

A: 06/07/2016 

An Associate of Stains call for a 
free cab to take stain to court 

Updated 

B: 31/10/2016 

Case dropped Info 

C: 16/11/2016 
X 2 This is the same as the Stain 

Case dated 06/07/2016 but with a 

different date! 

 

 (5) 

We received a report 
that on 27th September 

2016 you confronted 

one your neighbours as 

I was returned to his flat 

with his family arc* 
threatened and swore a! 

him and demanded 

money from-him. It is 

also alleged that you 

later banged on his 
door, shouted further 

abuse and - swear 

words at him and 

accused him of making 

1. Particulars of Breaches (5) 

Reply: 

“My Note: This was said in the 

meeting between Sarah Fletcher 

and the Mathiyalagans on the 

11/11/2016” 

While I was staying at my mother’s 
on bail conditions. 

There are three times dates that 

never got included in the 

possession Order dated the 

17/07/2016, created by Lemmy 
Nwabusi and the reason for this is 

that were they were all made up on 

the 11/11/2016 in a meeting with 



noise inside his flat. –  

 

Sarah Fletcher, before Lemmy was 

a case handler for these on goings. 

The three missing dates make the 

fact of malicious prosses more 
obvious! 

Missing dates are 

E4: 08/08/2016: I believe this date 

was too close to the 06/08/2016 & 

the 12/08/2016 to look real! 
E5: 16/10/2016: on this date I was 

at my mother’s house on bail and 

could not have done as accused! 

Bail from the 04/10/2016 till the 
03/12/2016! 

E6: 12/08/2016: I believe this date 

was too close to the 06/08/2016 & 

the 08/08/2016 to look real! 

 
2.  Particulars of Breaches (5) 

Reply: 

 

 (6) 

We received a report 

that on 28th September 

2016 you aggressively- 
banged on a 

neighbour’s door and 

threatened and shouted 

verbal abuse ' and swear 

words at L.dm. It is also 
alleged that you 

aggressively demanded 

money from him.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (6) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (6) 

Reply: 

“My Note: This was said in the 

meeting between Sarah Fletcher 

and the Mathiyalagans on the 

11/11/2016” 
While I was staying at my mother’s 

on bail conditions. 

 

 (7) 

We received a report 
that on 4th October 

2016 you aggressively 

banged on your ceiling 

and accused one of your 

neighbours of making 
noise, it is - alleged that 

you then went to your 

neighbour’s flat and 

started kicking and ' 

banging on his front 
door aggressively, 

accused him of banging 

on the floor and was 

swearing and shouting 

1. Particulars of Breaches (7) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (7) 

Reply: 

The 1st Injunction Order 

Page Number: 223 
Claim Number: D02ED073 – 

“WITNESS STATEMENT OF 

MR LEMMY NWABUISI” – 

Dated: 07/08/2017 

 
The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

04 

Page Numbers: 702,703,704,705 



abuse at him. It is also 

alleged that you later 

went downstairs, 

dragged your 
neighbour’s motorbike 

from where it was 

parked and started to hit 

it with a piece of wood 

thereby causing some 
damage to the 

motorbike.  

 

RE: Formal Complaint dated 24/11 

/2016 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 
And my diary 

 

Re bailed to find out the truth 

Carron Dunno! 

Arrest  

Arrest/Summons Ref: 

16/01YE/01/3890G 

Name Charged: CORDELL, 

SIMON 

Date of Birth: 26/01/81  

Fingerprint Status: 

CONFIRMED 01FP 05/10/16  

DNA Status: NOT TAKEN  

Process Stage: ARRESTED ON 
04/10/16 13:07  

Arresting Officer: 01YE 05/10/16 

/ CAMPBELL/PC/205732  

Report Owner: 01 

(METROPOLITAN POLICE)  
Prosecuting Agent: CROWN 

PROSECUTION SERVICE (CPS)  

Last Updated: N/a 

Description: REMANDED ON 

BAIL ON 05/10/16 

At: AT NORTH LONDON 

MAGISTRATES 

To Appear At: NEXT 

APPEARING ON 17/11/16 

At: AT NORTH LONDON 
MAGISTRATES 

Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN 

POLICE)  

Bail Address: BAIL ADDRESS: 

23 BYRON TERRACE LONDON    
N9 7DG 

Last Updated: N/a 

Condition 1: NOT TO CONTACT 

DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY 

Carron Dunno OR Burncroft 
Avenue Tenants 

Condition 2: EXCLUSION: NOT 

TO ENTER BURNCROFT 

AVENUE EN3  

Condition 3: RESIDENCE: LIVE 
AND SLEEP EACH NIGHT AT 

23 BYRON TERRACE N9 7DG  



04/10/16: Arrested! 

05/10/16: Police station! 

17/11/16: Court won the case! 

 

 (8) 

On 22nd November 

2016 during a telephone 

conversation between 

you, Mrs Cordell your 

mother and Ms Sarah 
Fletcher, 

neighbourhood officer, 

Ms. Fletcher reported 

that she overheard you 

threaten her by saying 
‘I’m goanna do her 

over’ and then ‘I’m 

goanna take her job just 

for fun’.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (8) 

Reply: 

 

 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (8) 

Reply: 

Sarah Fletcher neighbourhood officer from the council claims that on 

22nd November 2016 

during a telephone conversation between her, myself and mother that 

she overheard me threaten her by saying 'I'm going to do her over' and 

then 'I'm going to take her job just for fun'. 
This is not true 

The reason that it is not true is because what has now been stated to 

have occurred is more than just misinterpreted information of the so 

called Mid – day event. 

The Council’s memo of a telephone call on that day: 
Is forged and therefore incorrect and is not supported by self and 

mother to be true facts that have been documented with a fair prosses 

by the statement maker. The context contained within side the 

statement had been fabricated so to support the claimants claim. 
While also set out to avoid displinary action for the statement makers 

and hardworking colleague’s incompetence leading to negligence and 

gross misconduct, set out against myself and then on afterwards having 

a negative effect also within my loved one’s life’s. 

All what has been achieved by the Enfield Council since the start of 
my official complaint to themselves has gotten managed with criminal 

intention to put I in harm’s way 

From the of start of themselves handling my case load of an official 

workload. 

Sarah Fletcher as mentioned whom once was a neighbourhood officer 
who did work in collaboration with the Enfield Council, states that she 

received a call from Mr. Simon Paul Cordell 



Whom is an Enfield secure resident within his housing tenancy that is 

attached to the address of 109 Burncroft Avenue at around the time of 

Mid – Day: 01:20Pm? 

The time that Sarah Fletcher states she received the phone call is 
incorrect but not by far even low it is still 100% incorrect. I and my 

Mother am sure of this as we cared very much so when deciding to 

make the phone call to my housing officer that we both documented 

down all relevant information accurately. 

When doing so we noted down the precise time of 01:04Pm 
I did get transferred by customer services when making the phone call 

to my housing officer about the way I was getting victimised, this did 

not take too long. 

Once on the phone to Sarah Fletcher I started to explain to her a shorted 
down list of emergency issues that I was having wile renting my home. 

1.  That my mother had been contacting her and her team, while also 

contacting other official persons with relevance since the date of 

00/00/2015 

And this had continued up a till date and without any fair follow up’s 
as company protocol states is mandatory. 

And due to this lack of concern I had continued to suffer for a much 

further time frame than ever would have been if her and other persons 

jobs were followed correctly. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

. 1.20pm. 

The call was transferred by the customer services team informing me 
that Mr. Cordell wished to discuss his housing option show to move. 

I took the call- he sounded agitated and said that he had a few things 

that he wished to discuss with me. 

He said he was calling in response to a letter that I had sent him 

requesting the removal of a CCTV camera that he had installed on the 
inner communal/fire door on the ground floor of the block. 

He informed me that he would not be removing the camera as he 

believed he was legally allowed to have the camera as the communal 

area was his. 

I explained that he was in breach of his tenancy conditions as 
permission had not been sought or granted for the installation and he 

could not install anything in the communal area as these belonged to 

the Council. 

He maintained that his neighbour in another block had a camera and 

had taken the Council to court about it and won the case, I responded 
that I could not comment on other cases, 

but my position remains as per the letter I sent: That the camera was 

in breach of tenancy conditions, was invasive of the privacy of other 

residents in the block as it points at the outer communal door and 

should be removed by Friday 25th November or the Council will 
remove it and charge him for the cost of doing so. 

He then said that the camera was fake, so it didn't need to be removed. 



I responded that it did still need to be removed. 

His voice was raised throughout the exchange and I had to ask him to 

calm down and lower his voice more than once. 

He then said that he wanted to move on to finding out about moving to 
another address. 

He proceeded to give me a full history of his experiences with the 

police and previous housing management and alleged that 'Jackie', who 

had previously lived above him and 'Stan', his immediate neighbour on 

the ground floor, had victimised him over a long period of time and 
that he had done nothing wrong. This history was very full, and it was 

difficult to get a word in because he was so worked up so, I let him 

relay the information to me as it seemed like he wanted to get it off of 

his chest. 
He was very derogatory about the police and previous housing staff 

who had signed a request for an Asbo application against him. 

I told him that I could not comment about the previous action taken. 

He then came on to more recent events and stated that there had been 

an incident between him and another resident where she had shouted 
at him out of her window because of him starting up a scrambler bike 

in his garden. 

He maintained that he was courteous during the exchange, but the 

police came and arrested him because she told them that he had 

threatened to kill her and that he had been put in the mental hospital, 
had won his case in court and was able to go home as of today. 

He said that he wanted me to give him 'points' so that he could move. 

I explained that his best means of moving would be through a mutual 

exchange, but he was adamant that he did not want to do this and 

wanted to be moved in the same way that he moved into this property 
1 l yrs. ago by being given points. 

I explained that a transfer was unlikely based on what he had told me 

so far but that I could look into the position for him. 

He said a lot about his perceived victimisation by his neighbours and 

expressed that he felt that I should I have a duty to protect him. 
I explained that I had a responsibility to all residents living at Burncroft 

Avenue and took the opportunity to mention that I had received some 

reports about antisocial behaviour by him that I would need to discuss 

with him but suggested that we leave that for today. 

He then put his mother on the line (she had been trying to interject 
throughout the conversation) who said she wanted to know why I had 

not responded to her messages to call her. 

I apologised for this and explained that I have been very busy, but that 

I needed to know whether we had written permission from Mr. Cordell 

for us to speak to her - she said that there was a written note recorded 
on our files in 

2015 

Mr. Cordell asked her what I was asking her and when she replied that 

I was querying permission I clearly heard Mr. Cordell say angrily and 

aggressively "I am goanna do her over" and then "I am goanna take her 
job just for fun". 



I informed Mrs Cordell that I had overheard these remarks and that I 

was ending the call. 

She said that her son had now left the room and she was talking to me. 

I repeated that I would be ending the call and that she should put what 
she wanted to say in writing to me. 

Sarah Fletcher Neighbourhood Officer. 

 (9) 

We received a report 

that on 8th December 

2016 you aggressively 
banged on one of your 

neighbour’s front door, 

shouted abuse and 

threats and accused him 

of making noise.  
 

1. Particulars of Breaches (9) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (9) 

Reply: 

 

 (10) 

We received a report 

that on 11th December 

2016 you aggressively 

banged on your 

neighbour’s door 
several times and 

accused them of 

banging on pipes. It is 

also alleged that you 

shouted abuse and 
threats at them.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (10) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (10) 

Reply: 

 (11) 

We received a report 

that on 14th December 

2016 you were verbally 
abusive towards a 

woman who was 

visiting one of your 

neighbours as she 

knocked on your 
neighbour’s door.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (11) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (11) 

Reply: 

 

 (12) 

We received a report 

that on 23rd December 

201 you banged on a 

neighbour’s front door, 
shouted abuse at them 

and asked them to turn 

their tap off. It is also 

alleged that you then 

removed their electricity 

1. Particulars of Breaches (12) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (12) 

Reply: 

 



fuse thereby cutting off 

their power supply  

 

 (13) 

We received a report 
that on 26th December 

2016 you ran up the 

communal stairs to the 

first floor and 

confronted one of your 
neighbours as he was 

going out with his 

family and started to 

shout abuse and threats 

at him and his wife and 
accused him of 

tampering with your 

water supply, you also 

attempted to stop him 

from leaving the block.  
 

1. Particulars of Breaches (13) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (13) 

Reply: 

 (14) 

We received a report 

that on 3rd January 

2017 you confronted 

one of your neighbours 

as he returned to the 
block with his wife and 

two-year-old daughter 

and started shouting 

abuse and threats at 

them.  
 

1. Particulars of Breaches (14) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (14) 

Reply: 

 

 (15) 

We received a report 

that on 21st January 

2017 you aggressively 

banged on your 
neighbour’s door, swore 

and shouted abuse and 

threats at them and 

accused them of making 

noise.  
 

1. Particulars of Breaches (15) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (15) 

Reply: 

 

 (16) 

We received a report 

that on 31st January 

2017 you aggressively 

banged on one of your 

neighbour’s door, 

1. Particulars of Breaches (16) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (16) 

Reply: 

 



shouted abuse and 

threats at them and 

accused them of 

banging on the floor.  
 

 (17) 

We received a report 

that on 7th February 

2017 you approached 

the leaseholder of 117 
Burncroft Avenue and 

his plumber outside the 

block as they were 

attempting to resolve 

the problem causing 
low water pressure in 

the flat. You said to the 

leaseholder that there 

were problems between 

you and his tenants but 
did not give any 

specific details. The 

leaseholder explained to 

you that his tenants 

were experiencing low 
water pressure in the 

flat and you said to him 

‘you will not solve the 

problem as I am 

restricting their water 
supply’. The 

leaseholder later 

knocked on your door 

and asked whether you 

would increase the 
water pressure and you 

stated ‘I cannot do 

anything at the moment, 

I will sort it out later’.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (17) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (17) 

Reply: 

 

 (18) 

On 24th February 2017 

Sarah Fletcher 

(Neighbourhood 

Officer) and Steve, 

Stirk (Maintenance 
Surveyor) attended your 

property at flat 109 

Burncroft Avenue to 

inspect the property 

1. Particulars of Breaches (18) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (18) 

Reply: 

 



following reports of low 

water pressure from 

flats 113 and 117 

Burncroft Avenue. 
While inside your flat, 

they observed that you 

have installed an iron 

security gate inside your 

front door. It also 
appeared to them that 

the wall between your 

kitchen and living room 

seemed to have been 
removed thereby 

creating an open plan 

effect. Much of the 

property was taken up 

industrial type printers, 
boxes and folders and 

there were dog faeces in 

your back garden.  

 

You, the tenant, are responsible for the behaviour of anyone, 

including your children, living in or visiting your home. This means 

That you must ensure that they must not act in breach of any of these 
conditions Also, you must not encourage them to act in such a way. 

This applies in the property, in communal and surrounding areas, any 

property belonging to the council and or/ anywhere within Enfield 

borough.”  

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

 

2.  Condition 31 

Reply: 

 

 Condition 33  

“You must keep the 

inside of your property 

clean and in reasonable 

decorative order."  
 

1. Condition 33 

Reply: 

 

2.  Condition 33 

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

 

2.  Condition 34 

Reply: 

 

 Condition 44  

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

 

1. Condition 44 

Reply: 

 

2.  Condition 44 

Reply: 

 

 Condition 53  

“You must keep the 

inside of the property, 

the fixtures and fittings 
and all glass in the 

property in good repair 

during the tenancy.”  

 

1. Condition 53 

Reply: 

 

2.  Condition 53 

Reply: 

 

Particulars of Breaches 

 (19) 

On 16th June 2017 at 

11:55hrs it is reported 

that you confronted one 

1. Particulars of Breaches (19) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (19) 



of your neighbours as 

she was exiting the 

main entrance to our 

building and said to her 
that you had her bank 

details and personal 

details such as date of 

birth and said to her that 

you wanted her and her 
husband to pay you 

some money.  

 

Reply: 

 (20) 

On 18th June 2017 at 

11:55hrs it is reported 
that you confronted one 

of your neighbours as 

she was exiting the 

main entrance to your 

building and said to her 
that you knew what 

time she went out and 

what time she returned 

and to tell her husband 

that you would like to 
speak to him.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (20) 

Reply: 

 
2.  Particulars of Breaches (20) 

Reply: 

 

 (21) 

On 23rd June 2017 at 

23:35hrs it is reported 

that you came out of 

your flat with your dog 
without a lead and 

attacked one of your 

neighbours as he 

returned from work by 
punching him twice on 

the chest. You tried to 

push him out of the 

block and snatched his 

phone as he brought 
took it out of his pocket 

to record the incident.  

 

1. Particulars of Breaches (21) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (21) 

Reply: 

 

 (22) 

On 28th June 2017 at 

11:45hrs it is reported 

that you confronted 
your neighbour as she 

was leaving the block. 

1. Particulars of Breaches (22) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (22) 

Reply: 

 



You swore and shouted 

abuse at her and 

accused her of making 

noise inside her flat. 
You told her that you 

know all her personal 

details and that of her 

husband including their 

full names, phone 
numbers, date of birth 

and banking details. 

You demanded that they 

pay you some money 
and asked her to tell her 

husband to come and 

see you.  

 

 (23) 

On 30th June 2017 at 

11:45hrs it is reported 
that you confronted 

your neighbour as she 

was leaving the block 

and accused her of 

slamming the door. She 
denied slamming the 

door and called her a 

liar and proceeded to 

swear and shout abuse 

at her.  
 

1. Particulars of Breaches (23) 

Reply: 

 
2.  Particulars of Breaches (23) 

Reply: 

 

 (24) 

On 2nd July 2017 at 

17:18hrs it is reported 

that you confronted 

your neighbour as he 
was going out with his 

family with your dog 

barking and without a 

lead and asked him 

when he was going to 
hand over the money. It 

is also alleged that as 

they left the block, you 

ran after them swearing 

and shouting abuse at 
your neighbour and 

demanding that he must 

pay you some money if 

he wants you to leave 

1. Particulars of Breaches (24) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (24) 

Reply: 

 



him alone. You also 

said to him that you 

have all their personal 

details including their 
dates of birth and bank 

details.  

 (25) 

On 12th July 2017 an 

Enfield Council 

Surveyor attended your 
flat to investigate 

reports of low water 

pressure to flats above 

yours but you refused 

him access the Surveyor 
attended your flat again 

in the evening of the 

same day following 

further reports that the 

water supply to die 
affected flats had 

completely ceased and 

you refused him access. 

You then followed him 

to his car swearing and 
shouting abuse at him 

and prevented him from 

driving his car. He then 

called the police.  

1. Particulars of Breaches (25) 

Reply: 

 

2.  Particulars of Breaches (25) 

Reply: 

 

NOTES TO PARAGRAPH 4.  

Before the Court will grant-an order on any of the Grounds 1 to 8 or 

12 to 16, it must be satisfied that it is reasonable to require you to 
leave. This means that, if one of these Grounds is set out in paragraph 

3 to this Notice, you will be able to argue at the hearing in Court that 

it is not reasonable that you should have to leave, even if you accept 

that the Ground applies.  
Before the court grants an order on any of the Grounds 9 to 16, it 

must be satisfied that there will be suitable alternative 

accommodation for you when you have to leave. This means that the 

Court will have to decide that, in its opinion, there will be other 

accommodation which is reasonably suitable for the needs of you and 
your family, taking into particular account various factors such as the 

nearness of your place of work, and the sort of housing that other 

people with similar needs are offered. Your new home will have to be 

let to you on another secure tenancy or a private tenancy under the 

Rent Act of a kind that will give you similar security.  
There is no requirement for suitable alternative accommodation 

where Grounds 1 to 8 apply.  



If your landlord is not a local authority, and the local authority gives 

a certificate that it will provide you with suitable accommodation, the 

Court has to accept the certificate.  

One of the requirements of Ground 10A is that the landlord must 
have approval for the redevelopment scheme from the Secretary of 

State (or, in the case of a housing association landlord, the Housing 

Corporation). The landlord must have consulted all secure tenants 

affected by the proposed redevelopment scheme.  

5. Court proceedings for possession of the dwelling-house can be 
begun immediately. The date by which the tenant is to give up 

possession of the dwelling-house is Monday the 24th of August 2017.  

NOTES TO PARAGRAPH 5  

Court proceedings cannot be begun until after this date, which cannot 

he earlier than the date when your tenancy or license could have been 

brought to an end.  
This means that if you have a weekly or Fortnightly tenancy, there 

should at least 4 weeks between the date this Notice is given and the 

date in this paragraph.  

After this date, court proceedings may be begun at once or at any 

time during the following twelve months. Once the twelve months 
are up this Notice will lapse, and a new Notice must be served before 

possession can be sought.  

Signed  

Anti-Social Behaviour Manager  

Date  
On behalf of Enfield Council Housing Address: The Edmonton 

Centre, 36-44 South Mall London N9 0TN  

End: 

-- 

C) Injunction Order 1 

-- 

100 Lemmy first Injunction Order 09_08_2017-page 1 09/08/2017 N/a 

-- 

D) Injunction Order 2 

-- 

E) Possession Order 2 

-- 

F) Allowed their clients to make fake allegations against my person 

-- 

G) Allowed their clients to attack myself home and possessions  

-- 
A large list of criminal offences has taken place against me since the year of 2013 till date by 

members of the public who are Enfield councils Clients and that also of Enfield Councils 

Employees 

I have contacted the Metropolitan Police and the Enfield Council who are my local 

authority’s in respect of dealing with the criminal offences that I 
 

40. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

40. 1. 2. 



kay Osborne 12-08-2020 21-06 

12/08/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 120 

-- 

120, 

From: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Sent time: 12/08/2020 09:06:15 PM 
To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

Subject: Mother this is an update of parts that can be used and memorable bits 

Attachments: UTF-8bU2ktRW1haWwtaW5zdXJhbmNlLTIwMjAgKDEpLmRvYw= 

 

 

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

13/08/2020 

 

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
 

41. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

41.1 1. 2. 

Kay Osborne letter- 13-08-2020 13-18 

13/08/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 121,122,123,124,125,126,127,128 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650274-13-08-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

X Kay Insurance DM650274-13-08-2020.docx 

X Kay Insurance DM650274-13-08-2020.htm 

X Kay Insurance DM650274-13-08-2020.mp3 

 

-- 

 

41. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

41.1 1. 2. 
Kay Osborne letter- 13-08-2020 13-18 

13/08/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 121,122,123,124,125,126,127,128 

-- 

121, 

From: Kay Osborne <Kay.Osborne@Enfield.gov.uk> 

Sent time: 13/08/2020 01:41:45 PM 

To: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Subject: RE: Kay Osborne letter asked for [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Classification: OFFICIAL 
Dear Mr Cordell 

Many thanks for your email. 

I note the contents and look forward to receiving a letter/email from you as what you are 

claiming for and why you consider the Council to be at fault. 

Kind regards 
Kay Osborne Dip CII 

Insurance Manager Audit & Risk Management London Borough of Enfield Silver Street 

Enfield EN1 3XF 

insurance@enfield.gov.uk 020 8379 3003 
Kay.osborne@enfield.gov.uk 020 8379 1476 

From: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Sent: 13 August 2020 13:18 

To: Kay Osborne <Kay.Osborne@Enfield.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Kay Osborne letter asked for [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Dear Kay Osborne 

Thank you for the reply to my letter. 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/X%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650274-13-08-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/X%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650274-13-08-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/X%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650274-13-08-2020.mp3
mailto:Kay.Osborne@Enfield.gov.uk
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:insurance@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:Kay.osborne@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:Kay.Osborne@Enfield.gov.uk


You have asked me for more information, which at this time I am dealing with, but may take 

me around a week in order to get the information you are asking for. 
Regards 

Simon 

On Tuesday, 11 August 2020, 13:10:02 BST, Kay Osborne <kay.osborne@.enfield.gov.uk> 

wrote: 

Classification: OFFICIAL 
Dear Mr Cordell 

Many thanks for your attached letter. 

122, 

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

From: Rewired <re wired@ymail.com> 
Sent: 10 August 2020 14:19 

To: Insurance <insurance@.enfield.gov.uk>: Lorraine Cordell 

<lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> Subject: RE: Kay Osborne letter asked for 

Dear Kay Osborne 

Thank you for taking the time to speak to me by phone last week please see attached letter 
you asked me to send to you. 

Regards 

123, 

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

mailto:kay.osborne@.enfield.gov.uk
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

Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more 

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

14/08/2020 

 

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
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What's in your account 

From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 14/08/2020 10:44:44 PM 
To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon, your August account summary is inside. 

Customer Number: 374 

August Account Summary for Simon. 

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

130, 

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
GET IT ON 

Google Play 

online 

Opening new businesses for 5 years! Start your online business now. Available at £40.14 

£0.99  
£13.99 

£1.99* 

WTTiiTI 

£19.14 

£2.99* 
£21.57 

.agency 

£3.97* 

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

3959414390 
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
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135, 

Hello Simon 

Your Motor Trade Insurance Policy is due 

to renew! 

Renewal date: 08/09/2020 Reference Number: 156 

Get a Quick Quote 
It's that time again and we have on file from previous years that your renewal is 

due on the 08/09/2020. 

As you have used us before to find cheap traders’ insurance, we thought we may remind you 

of your upcoming renewal and see if you would like to use us again. 

You can get a quote by pressing the big green button above OR by calling us 
From: Total Insurance <info@total-insurance.co.uk> 

Sent time: 26/08/2020 10:00:31 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon, Your Motor Trade Insurance is due to renew 

total insurance motor trade header 
136, 

dedicated call centre on 0203 876 5050 and quoting your reference number 

located above. 

reviews 
This e-mail has been sent to re_wired@ymail.com,  
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28/08/2020 

 

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

29/08/2020 

 

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

30/08/2020 

 

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

31/08/2020 

 

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

01/09/2020 

 

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
 

45. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

45. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -01-09-2020 13-41  

01/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 137,138 

 

-- 

 

45. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

45. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -01-09-2020 13-41  

01/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 137,138 
-- 

137, 

From: GoDaddy Renewals <renewals@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 01/09/2020 01:41:16 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: Simon Cordell: Your GoDaddy Renewal Notice 

You qualify for 20% off any new order of £29.84 or more. * 

Use promo code tfh1964d5 at checkout. 

24/7 Support: 020 7084 1810 Simon Cordell —  

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

Auto-renews on 06/09/2020 £11.99 / 1 Year ** 

COM Domain Renewal 

t-s-enterprises.com 

Auto-renews on 06/09/2020 £15.99 / 1 Year ** 
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
supported by another card 

138, 

brands. If attempts to bill your credit card are unsuccessful, your product(s) will expire. To 

update your credit card information, or to change your automatic renewal status, please log in 

to your account. 
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
Prices are current as of 01/09/2020 and may be changed without notice. All domain name 

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

4011833610 

 

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

02/09/2020 

 

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

03/09/2020 

 

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

04/09/2020 



 

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

05/09/2020 

 

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

06/09/2020 

 

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
 
46. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

46. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -06-09-2020 19-42 

06/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 139,140 
 

-- 

 

46. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

46. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -06-09-2020 19-42 

06/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 139,140 

-- 
139, 

From: GoDaddy Renewals <renewals@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 06/09/2020 07:42:53 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Renewal receipt for order #1743 
Customer: 374 

Your items have been renewed. 

.UK (. CO.UK) 

1 Domain  

1 Year £11.99 
Domain Renewal 

t-s-enterprises.co.uk 

Subtotal: £11.99 

Tax: £2.40 

Total: £14.39 
We have billed your PayPal agreement ending with the last two digits: 0V for the amount of 

£14.39. To review all your products and services, sign into your account. 

If your products are on a 1-month subscription term, they will automatically renew next 

month at the same price listed here, unless otherwise indicated. 

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

140, 

Copyright © 1999-2020 GoDaddy Operating Company, LLC. 14455 N. Hayden Rd, Ste. 219, 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260 USA. All rights reserved. 

4030224371 

 

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

07/09/2020 

 

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
 

47. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

47. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -07-09-2020 20-36 

07/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 141,142 

-- 

 

47. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

47. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -07-09-2020 20-36 
07/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 141,142 

-- 

141, 

From: GoDaddy Renewals <renewals@godaddy.com> 
Sent time: 07/09/2020 08:36:35 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Renewal receipt for order #174 

Customer: 37486337 

Your items have been renewed. 
.COM Domain 

1 Domain 

1 Year £16.14 

Renewal 

t-s-enterprises.com 
Subtotal: £16.14 

Tax: £3.23 

Total: £19.37 

We have billed your PayPal agreement ending with the last two digits: 0V for the amount of 

£19.37. To review all your products and services, sign into your account. 
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
142,  

Copyright © 1999-2020 GoDaddy Operating Company, LLC. 14455 N. Hayden Rd, Ste. 219, 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260 USA. All rights reserved. 

4032014626 

 

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

08/09/2020 

 

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
 

48. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

48. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -08-092-020 09-06 
08/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 143,144 

 

-- 

 

48. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

48. 1. 2. 

Car - Go Compare -08-092-020 09-06 
08/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 143,144 

-- 

143, 

No Good for Report! 
144, 

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

09/09/2020 

 

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

10/09/2020 

 

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
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x Kay Insurance DM650288-10-09-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650288-10-09-2020.mp3 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650287-10-09-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650287-10-09-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650287-10-09-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650287-10-09-2020.mp3 
 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650286-10-09-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650286-10-09-2020.docx 
x Kay Insurance DM650286-10-09-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650286-10-09-2020.mp3 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650285-10-09-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650285-10-09-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650285-10-09-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650285-10-09-2020.mp3 
 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 
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https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650285-10-09-2020.mp3
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• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650283-10-09-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650283-10-09-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650283-10-09-2020.htm 
x Kay Insurance DM650283-10-09-2020.mp3 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650282-10-09-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 
x Kay Insurance DM650282-10-09-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650282-10-09-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650282-10-09-2020.mp3 

 

 

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

11/09/2020 

 

Stain and the  

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650284-10-09-2020.docx
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

x Kay Insurance DM650292 -11-09-2020 
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650292 -11-09-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650292 -11-09-2020.htm 

 x Kay Insurance DM650292 -11-09-2020.mp3 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 
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x Kay Insurance DM650291 -11-09-2020.htm 
x Kay Insurance DM650291 -11-09-2020.mp3 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650290-11-09-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650290-11-09-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650290-11-09-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650290-11-09-2020.mp3 

 
 

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

12/09/2020 

 

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

13/09/2020 

 

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
 

49. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

49. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-13-09-2020 21-29 
13/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 145 

 

-- 

 

49. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

49. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-13-09-2020 21-29 

13/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 145 

-- 



145, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 
Sent time: 13/09/2020 08:29:10 PM 

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

14/09/2020 

 

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
 

50. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

50. 1. 2. 
Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-14-09-2020 02-24 

14/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 146 

-- 

 

50. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

50. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-14-09-2020 02-24 

14/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 146 

-- 

146, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 14/09/2020 01:24:05 AM 
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

15/09/2020 

 

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
 

51. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

51. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - InfinityFree-15-09-2020 21-54 

15/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 147 

 

52. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

52. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - InfinityFree-15-09-2020 22-11 
15/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 148 

 

53. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

53. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-15-09-2020 13-16 
15/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 149 

 

-- 



 

51. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

51. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - InfinityFree-15-09-2020 21-54 

15/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 147 
-- 

147, 

From: Infinity Free <noreply@infimtyfree.net> 

Sent time: 15/09/2020 09:54:35 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: Verify Email Address 

Infinity Free 

Hello! 

Please click the button below to verify your email address. 

If you did not create an account, no further action is required. 
Regards, 

Infinity Free 

If you're having trouble clicking the "Verify Email Address" button, copy and paste the URL 

below into your web browser: 

https://app.infinitvfree.net/email/verifv/2293563/e463cf5b5ef927b779bd6bf6cdb9e16732d91
6b7?email=rewired%40ymail.com&expires=1600206875&signature=106cd56101d23c5a688

58c30d5f946ff74e 38fe3ca20f9358dbe61e5c28ac3e3 

© 2020 Infinity Free. All rights reserved. 

 

 
52. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

52. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - InfinityFree-15-09-2020 22-11 

15/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 148 

-- 

148, 

From: Infinity Free <noreply@infinityfree.net> 
Sent time: 15/09/2020 10:11:35 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Your new Infinity Free account has been created 

Infinity Free 

Hi re_wired@ymail.com, 
Thank you for signing up with Infinity Free! Your hosting account will now be setup over the 

next few minutes and this email contains all the information you will need in order to begin 

using your account. 

Here are the details of your new hosting account: 

Hosting Account Details 
Username: epiz_26750706 

Password: (can be found in your client area) 

Label: digital-boy-live-newspaper great-sit... 

Domain: digital-boy-live-newspaper.great-site.net 

mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:noreply@infinityfree.net
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
https://app.infinityfree.net/
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


Please note that it takes up to 72 hours for your domain name to start working. This is 

caused by DNS caching, and depends on many factors (your internet settings being the most 
important one). Learn more about this. 

What to do now? 

The first thing to do now is to login to your control panel. Go to your client area, find the 

account and click Control Panel. 

From there you will be able to install scripts, create databases, add additional domains and 
more. 

You can also upload your website with FTP. Please make sure you have logged into the 

Control Panel once first to enable FTP access. 

Get Support 

Do you need help in getting started or would you like to know more about what you can do 
with our hosting? Check out our knowledge base for the answers to many common questions 

and issues! 

Are you unable to find your answer there, or would you like to talk to someone, please check 

our community forum as well! 

Regards 
Infinity Free 

 

 

53. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

53. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-15-09-2020 13-16 

15/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 149 

-- 
149, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 15/09/2020 12:16:46 PM 

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

54. 

Blank 

 

The banging Started! 

 

Si Note: 

1 

 

Summary! 

 

https://support.infinityfree.net/domains-dns/why-doesnt-my-domain-work/
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

16/09/2020 

 

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

17/09/2020 

 

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
 

55. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

55. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-17-09-2020 16-58 
17/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 150 

 

56. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

55. 1. 2. 
Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-17-09-2020 16-58 

17/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 151 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650293 -17-09-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 



x Kay Insurance DM650293 -17-09-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650293 -17-09-2020.htm 
x Kay Insurance DM650293 -17-09-2020.mp3 

 

-- 

 

55. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

55. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-17-09-2020 16-58 

17/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 150 
-- 

150, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 16/09/2020 01:31:24 PM 

To: Re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: Security alert for your linked  

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

151, 

From: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 
Sent time: 18/09/2020 10:53:54 AM 

To: Hosting Activation <noreply@hostmessage.info> 

Subject: Re: Your new hostfree.pw hosting account 

On Friday, 18 September 2020, 10:30:10 BST, Hosting Activation 

<noreply@hostmessage.info> wrote: 
Dear Client, 

Thank you for registering at HostFree.pw. We are delighted to inform you that your 

application epree_2676 has been successful! Your account has been activated and you should 

be able to login to the Control Panel now. 

For Unlimited Premium Web Hosting at affordable price visit at https://www.hostafirm.com 
Take careful note of your login details below and consider printing them for your own 

records. 

C panel  

Username: epree_2676 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650293%20-17-09-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650293%20-17-09-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650293%20-17-09-2020.mp3
mailto:no-reply@accounts.google.com
mailto:Re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:Re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:crompton098765@gmail.com
mailto:crompton098765@gmail.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


C panel  

Password: **** 
Your URL: http://horrific.hostfree.pw  

FTP Server: ftp.hostfree.pw  

FTP Login: epee _ FTP  

Password: **** 

MySQL Database Name: CREATE INSIDE CONTROL PANEL 
MySQL Username: epree_2676 

MySQL Password: **** 

MySQL Server: SEE INSIDE CONTROL PANEL 

Control Panel URL: http://cpanel.vhostfull.com 

Once you have logged into your Control Panel, you can change your password if required. 
For Unlimited Premium Web Hosting at affordable price visit at https://www.hostafirm.com 

Thank you for choosing HostFree.pw, enjoy your free hosting account! 

Best Regards, 

HostFree.pw 

http://www.hostfree.pw 
 

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

18/09/2020 

 

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
 

57. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

57 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-18-09-2020 12-54 

18/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 152 

 

58. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

57 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-18-09-2020 12-54 

18/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 153 

 

-- 

 

57. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

57 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-18-09-2020 12-54 

18/09/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 152 
-- 

152, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 18/09/2020 11:54:11 AM 

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

153, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 
Sent time: 23/09/2020 04:52:09 PM 

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

19/09/2020 

 

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

Kay Insurance DM650295 -19-09-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650295 -19-09-2020.docx 
x Kay Insurance DM650295 -19-09-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650295 -19-09-2020.mp3 

 

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

20/09/2020 

 

Stain and the  

Issues with Housing Disrepair! 

Working on the Court Case Defence! 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650295%20-19-09-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650295%20-19-09-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650295%20-19-09-2020.mp3


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

21/09/2020 

 

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

22/09/2020 

 

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

23/09/2020 

 

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

24/09/2020 

 

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
 

59. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

59. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-24-09-2020 18-36 

24/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 154 

 



-- 

 

59. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

59. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - Drive to web-24-09-2020 18-36 

24/09/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 154 

-- 

154, 

From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com> 

Sent time: 24/09/2020 05:36:06 PM 
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

25/09/2020 

 

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

26/09/2020 

 

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

27/09/2020 

 

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

28/09/2020 

 

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

29/09/2020 

 

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

30/09/2020 

 

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

01/10/2020 

 

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

02/10/2020 

 

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

03/10/2020 

 

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

04/10/2020 

 

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

05/10/2020 

 

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

06/10/2020 

 

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

07/10/2020 

 

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

08/10/2020 

 

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

Kay Insurance DM650298 -08-10-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650298 -08-10-2020.docx 
x Kay Insurance DM650298 -08-10-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650298 -08-10-2020.mp3 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650298%20-08-10-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650298%20-08-10-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650298%20-08-10-2020.mp3


 

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

09/10/2020 

 

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

10/10/2020 

 

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

11/10/2020 

 

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

12/10/2020 

 

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
 
60. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

60. 2. 
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12/10/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 155,156 
 

-- 

 

60. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

60. 2. 

Van -Renewals at Confused -12-10-2020 15-16 

12/10/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 155,156 

-- 
155, 

From: Renewals at Confused.com <Reminder@reminders.confused.com> 

Sent time: 12/10/2020 03:16:14 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: [REMINDER] Your van insurance renewal for your is due soon! 
Confused. ® 

Your van insurance renewal is due in 5 days! 

mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


Hi Simon, 

We can see from your last van insurance quote that your renewal is due in 5 days. 
Your time is precious, and so is your van. So tick your insurance renewal off your to-do list 

in just a few minutes with Confused.com. 

Compare quotes from over 30+ van insurers to make sure you're getting a great price! 

Already sorted your insurance. Stop any more reminders. 

GET A QUOTE 
Not the right time to renew. 

Select a month and we'll send you a van insurance reminder ahead of time, so you don't have 

to rush when getting a quote. 

156, 

Car Insurance 
Van Insurance 

Car Finance 

Running Your Car Home & More 

Don't be confused. Be Confused.com 

Listings are provided by Inspop.com Ltd on a non-advised basis. This means that no advice is 
given or implied and you are solely responsible for deciding whether the product is suitable 

for your needs. If you are not sure which is the right product for you, you should seek advice. 

Inspop.com Ltd is acting as a credit broker, not a lender. You will not be charged a fee for 

using this service, but you should check with your chosen provider to find out what fees may 

be applicable. Inspop.com Ltd may receive a payment from the product provider you select in 
the table. 

© Copyright 2020 Confused.com. All rights reserved. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Inspop.com Limited trading as Confused.com. 

Inspop.com Limited registered in England and Wales at 3rd Floor, Greyfriars House, 

Greyfriars Road, Cardiff CF10 3AL (Reg. No. 03857130). Inspop.com Limited is authorised 
and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (Firm reference number: 310635). 

We will never conduct any business face-to-face. If anybody knocks on your door posing as 

Confused.com, please do not give them any personal details. Make sure to report the incident 

to your local police force by calling 101 and please also let us know by contacting us at 

communications@confused.com. 
Unsubscribe 

We're sending you this email based on when you told us your renewal was. You can update 

your Confused.com contact preferences 

 

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

13/10/2020 

 

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

14/10/2020 



 

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

15/10/2020 

 

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

16/10/2020 

 

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

17/10/2020 

 

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
 

61. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

61. 2. 

Van -Renewals at Confused -17-10-2020 15-32 

17/10/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 157,158 

 

-- 

 

61. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

61. 2. 

Van -Renewals at Confused -17-10-2020 15-32 

17/10/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 157,158 

-- 

157, 

From: Renewals at Confused.com <Reminder@reminders.confused.com> 

Sent time: 17/10/2020 03:32:05 PM 
To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon, your van insurance renewal is due soon! 

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

158, 

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

18/10/2020 

 

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

19/10/2020 

 

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

20/10/2020 

 

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
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159, 

From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

mailto:donotreply@godaddy.com


Sent time: 22/10/2020 11:02:24 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: GoDaddy presents: Back to Business - join this exclusive webinar and learn how to 

grow your online business. 

Need help? Contact us.  

Customer Number: 3748 

FREE W E B I N A R | 3 November, 10am - 12pm 
Register Now _> 

You are invited to GoDaddy presents: Back to Business, an exclusive virtual event for 

micro-business owners to help you bounce back from COVID-19 and learn how to make the 

most of your online presence. 

On Tuesday 3rd November, GoDaddy presents: Back to Business is 
reaching entrepreneurial hotspots across the UK, sharing knowledge, expertise and support 

while also shining a light on small business heroes in your area. 

Interested? Click here to register. 

2020 has put extraordinary pressure on small businesses. Your ability to thrive will drive 

forward the UK's economic recovery - and as a long-standing supporter of small business, we 
want to help. As part of our global #OpenWeStand programme, GoDaddy presents: Back to 

Business - a virtual roadshow which will provide UK entrepreneurs with tools, resources and 

connections to help you rebuild and 

thrive. 

Whether your business is new to the world of online, or you simply want to hear more about 
how to get back on track - we have something for everyone. Click here to see the full agenda. 

In addition to advice and resources you will have access to a network of other small business 

owners in your which you can share experiences with. GoDaddy is here to help you and your 

business succeed. Are you ready to boost your online 

business? 
Join us on Tuesday 3rd November from 10am - 12pm to be part of the action. 

160, 

Interested? Click below to register. 

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
Sent time: 28/10/2020 03:40:12 PM 

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

Sent time: 30/10/2020 03:45:22 PM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: Simon, your van insurance renewal is due in 5 days! 

Save on van insurance with Confused.com  

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

163, 

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

04/11/2020 



 

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

05/11/2020 

 

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

06/11/2020 

 

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

07/11/2020 

 

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

08/11/2020 

 

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

09/11/2020 

 

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

10/11/2020 

 

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

11/11/2020 

 

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

12/11/2020 

 

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

Kay Insurance DM650304 -12-11-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 
x Kay Insurance DM650304 -12-11-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650304 -12-11-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650304 -12-11-2020.mp3 

 

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

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650304%20-12-11-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650304%20-12-11-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650304%20-12-11-2020.mp3


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

13/11/2020 

 

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

Kay Insurance DM650307 -13-11-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 
x Kay Insurance DM650307 -13-11-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650307 -13-11-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650307 -13-11-2020.mp3 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay Insurance DM650306 -13-11-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

x Kay Insurance DM650306 -13-11-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650306 -13-11-2020.htm 
x Kay Insurance DM650306 -13-11-2020.mp3 

 

-- 

 

The banging Started! 

 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650307%20-13-11-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650307%20-13-11-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650307%20-13-11-2020.mp3
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650306%20-13-11-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650306%20-13-11-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650306%20-13-11-2020.mp3


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

14/11/2020 

 

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

15/11/2020 

 

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

16/11/2020 

 

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

17/11/2020 

 

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
 

70. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

70. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - GoDaddy -17-11-2020 01-57 
17/11/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 164,165 

 

-- 

 

70. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

70. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - GoDaddy -17-11-2020 01-57 

17/11/2020 
/ Page Numbers: 164,165 

-- 

164, 

From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com> 

Sent time: 17/11/2020 01:57:50 AM 
To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Simon, your November account summary is inside. 

Customer Number: 3748 

November Account Summary for Simon. 

Get important account and product alerts sent to your mobile device. 
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

165, 

Shop Now 

Use promo code RPACCA20DA at checkout. 
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

<E33 Unleash your inner rebel. Available at £11.51 £0.90 Search now > 

£19.14 
£7.99* 

£16.82 

£5.45* 

£19.99 

£6.99* 
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

4252064877 

 

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

18/11/2020 

 

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

19/11/2020 

 

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

20/11/2020 

 

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

21/11/2020 

 

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

22/11/2020 

 

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

/ Page Numbers: 166,167 
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166, 

From: No-IP Notices <noreply-31766937@noip.com> 

Sent time: 22/11/2020 12:46:50 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Welcome to No-IP 

No Ip 
We have two options to help get your new account configured; you can do it on your own, or 

we can help you. Follow the steps below to configure your account, or configure your device 

now using our Device Configuration Assistant. 

If you need additional help, please open a support ticket , or give us a call, 1-775853-1883. 
Our Customer Success Team is here to help! 

Dynamic DNS Account Configuration 

Login to your No-IP account. 

Create a hostname (example: yourname.ddns.net) 

This hostname will be the URL you will use to connect to your device from anywhere. 
Download and Install the Dynamic Update Client (DUC) . 

This software is only needed if your router or device does not have No-IP as an integrated 

Dynamic DNS provider. ( What is an integrated Dynamic DNS provider ?) 

After installation, you will need to login to the DUC and configure it to update the hostname 

you added in Step 2. Windows DUC Instructions , 
Mac DUC link Instructions , & Linux DUC Instructions ) 

167, 

If you are behind a router or firewall, you will need to open and forward the correct ports for 

the services you wish to run. 

Port Forwarding Guides 

mailto:re_wired@ymail.com


Not sure which ports to forward? Check out this list of common ports and what they are used 

for. 
Device Configuration Assistant 

Not sure how to set up your account or your hostname on your own? 

Our Device Configuration Assistant will walk you through device configuration and port 

forwarding to help ensure your hostname and network are properly configured from the start. 

Go to the Device Configuration Assistant now to begin the configuration process. 
Need Help? 

Our Getting Started Guide is a great resource for additional configuration assistance. If you 

still need help, please open a support ticket, or give us a call, 775-853-1883. Our In-House 

Customer Support Team is here to help. 

Vitalwerks Internet Solutions, LLC c/o No-IP.com 425 Maestro Dr. Suite 200 Reno, Nevada 
89511 USA +1 775-853-1883 
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168, 

From: No-IP Notices <noreply-31766937@noip.com> 

Sent time: 22/11/2020 12:46:29 AM 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Subject: Confirm Your No-IP Account 

No Ip 
Confirm Your No-IP Account 

Thanks for creating a No-IP account. We are happy you found us. To confirm your account, 

please click the button below. 

Need help? Open a Support Ticket now. 

Thank you for choosing No-IP! We hope that you enjoy our rock-solid services that we have 
been offering since 1999 to millions of users. 

Vitalwerks Internet Solutions, LLC c/o No-IP.com 425 Maestro Dr. Suite 200 Reno, Nevada 

89511 USA +1 775-853-1883 

© 1999-2020 Vitalwerks Internet Solutions, LLC. 
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

23/11/2020 

 

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

24/11/2020 

 

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

Kay Insurance DM650309 -24-11-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 
x Kay Insurance DM650309 -24-11-2020.docx 

x Kay Insurance DM650309 -24-11-2020.htm 

x Kay Insurance DM650309 -24-11-2020.mp3 

 

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

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650309%20-24-11-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650309%20-24-11-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/x%20Kay%20Insurance%20DM650309%20-24-11-2020.mp3


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

25/11/2020 

 

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

Kay DM650310-25-11-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 
Kay DM650310-25-11-2020.WMA 

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

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Kay%20DM650310-25-11-2020.WMA


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

26/11/2020 

 

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

27/11/2020 

 

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

28/11/2020 

 

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

29/11/2020 

 

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

30/11/2020 

 

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

01/12/2020 

 

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

02/12/2020 

 

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

03/12/2020 

 

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

04/12/2020 

 

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

05/12/2020 

 

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

06/12/2020 

 

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

07/12/2020 

 

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

08/12/2020 

 

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

09/12/2020 

 

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

10/12/2020 

 

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



 

73. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

73. 1. 2. 

Legal Defence Work - No ip-10-12-2020 19-55 

10/12/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 169 

 

-- 

 

73. 

Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

73. 1. 2. 
Legal Defence Work - No ip-10-12-2020 19-55 

10/12/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 169 

-- 

169, 

From: No-IP Password Reset <noreply-31766937@noip.com> 

Sent time: 10/12/2020 07:55:24 PM 

To: Simon Cordell <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Subject: Password reset on No-IP.com 

No Ip 
Password reset requested 

Simon, there was recently a request to change the password on your account. Click below to 

confirm this change: 

Didn't ask to reset your password? If you didn't ask for your password, it's likely that another 

user entered your username or email address by mistake while trying to reset their password. 
If that's the case, you don't need to take any further action and can safely disregard this email. 

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

mailto:noreply-31766937@noip.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
https://url9788.noip.com/ls/click?upn=LUi80JKtjcz7uPXfjVJj8Jh0GJvZ6j5N2-2FYhDZh9cVDadrUq5irg8wXE7vDyw7GXffKcaeZKrDgoG-2B5gelGZ216eU3T8ljxH5waRGrAWLNh4uxVBezU60FO1nydqDzNC0e8MOsoSa2pL-2B0LpAHLCHA-3D-3D_fHd_FPYVqvOBMm5ijWtlWT3dgBtiIcc8vGNcFaCGMpkkTHYz1oplHsPdLK6uORk6um4G-2B-2BncpcNRNpAzDiQE2A-2Fjt3NXO6BCC9F1ULt2UH3r3OVz3LtRqTxCSOOxrpNJh8IHlOU7gkzy1CfhjisB4bFjFjGLY74D8yRHLKu-2FA3-2BpMhfN7ptUwit7LxMWnj6xbUIVjAKEFqG5580eMtN5rC8XWFES0DGh9PNkMJ4IKGKd5SysRvg7TDvf1bddUmBXM03BfWOydD6jFdhkKhIp-2FOgn6ycPRGj6V1ko9Q-2BBrUlbahjOd065-2FwoQ8VrTyy-2FBpDY7KXViXtwj3T2pgLRjxRRWxw-3D-3D


 

 

Friday! 

11/12/2020 

 

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

12/12/2020 

 

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

13/12/2020 

 

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

14/12/2020 

 

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

15/12/2020 

 

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
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74. 1. 2. 
kay Osborne 15-12-2020 18-32  

15/12/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 170,171 

 

75. 

• Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue: 

75. 1. 2. 
Legal Defence Work - Hopto-15-12-2020 12-07 

15/12/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 172,173 

 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

Kay - DM650312-15-12-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

Kay - DM650312-15-12-2020.WMA 

Update 
 

• Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed 

Stage 1 

1x Recording 

(a) Enfield Council Insurance All in one - DM650314 -15-12-2020 

(b) Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (1) -15-12-2020 
(c) Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (2) -15-12-2020 

(d) Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (3) -15-12-2020 

(e) Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (4) -15-12-2020 

Page Number:  Update Page Number 1, 

(a) Enfield Council Insurance All in one - DM650314 -15-12-2020 

Enfield Council Insurance All in one - DM650314 -15-12-2020.WMA 

Enfield Council Insurance All Parts  -15-12-2020.docx 

Enfield Council Insurance All Parts  -15-12-2020.htm 

(b) Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (1) -15-12-2020 

Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (1) -15-12-2020.docx 
Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (1) -15-12-2020.htm 

Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (1) -15-12-2020.mp3 

(c) Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (2) -15-12-2020 

Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (2) -15-12-2020.docx 

Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (2) -15-12-2020.htm 
Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (2) -15-12-2020.mp3 

(d) Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (3) -15-12-2020 

Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (3) -15-12-2020.docx 

Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (3) -15-12-2020.htm 

Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (3) -15-12-2020.mp3 

(e) Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (4) -15-12-2020 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Kay%20-%20DM650312-15-12-2020.WMA
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20All%20in%20one%20-%20DM650314%20-15-12-2020.WMA
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20All%20Parts%20%20-15-12-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20All%20Parts%20%20-15-12-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(1)%20-15-12-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(1)%20-15-12-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(1)%20-15-12-2020.mp3
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(2)%20-15-12-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(2)%20-15-12-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(2)%20-15-12-2020.mp3
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(3)%20-15-12-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(3)%20-15-12-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(3)%20-15-12-2020.mp3


Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (4) -15-12-2020.docx 

Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (4) -15-12-2020.htm 
Enfield Council Insurance part 1 (4) -15-12-2020.mp3 

 

-- 

 

74. 
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74. 1. 2. 

kay Osborne 15-12-2020 18-32  

15/12/2020 

/ Page Numbers: 170,171 
-- 

170, 

From: Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> 

Sent time: 15/12/2020 06:32:48 PM 

To: Kay Osborne <Kay.Osborne@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Your Claim 

Dear Miss Kay Osborne 

I have received your email and will be doing my best to comply with your request in as short 

of a time scale as possible. 

This will include the following. 
1) To provide you with the relevant documentation by my chosen method. "Website Links" 

regarding my claim. 

As explained I hope to be able to provide you and others with the associated web links within 

the next couple of following days, as of today's date but due to the complexity and size of the 

claim doing so, is a hard job to complete in all aspects, but I will endeavour to do my utmost 
best and hope to be back in contact with you soon. 

Many thanks Mr. Simon Cordell 

On Tuesday, 15 December 2020, 18:06:49 GMT, Kay Osborne 

<kay.osborne@enfield.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Mr Cordell 
I am writing to confirm that we had a telephone conversation this afternoon, in which you 

provided a detailed background regarding the circumstances of your claim. We agreed that 

you would provide confirmation to me that the documents were available to be viewed by our 

Insurers and their representatives. 
Once you have checked that all the documents are accessible please can you confirm in an 

email, with details of where our Insurers and their representatives can locate said documents.  

I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

Kind regards 

Kay Osborne Dip CII 
Insurance Manager London Borough of Enfield Silver Street Enfield EN1 3XY 

020 8379 3003 insurance@enfield.gov.uk 

Direct dial 020 8379 1476 

Direct email kav.osborne@enfield.gov.uk 

171, 

Be the first to receive the latest Council news straight to your inbox 

SIGN UP ONLINE NOW 

www.enfield.gov.uk/enewsletters 

www.enfield.gov.uk 

https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(4)%20-15-12-2020.docx
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(4)%20-15-12-2020.htm
https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/Enfield%20Council%20Insurance%20part%201%20(4)%20-15-12-2020.mp3
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:Kay.Osborne@Enfield.gov.uk
mailto:kay.osborne@enfield.gov.uk
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

172, 

From: No-IP Notices <notice-31766937@noip.com> 

Sent time: 15/12/2020 12:07:08 PM 

To: Simon Cordell <re_wired@ymail.com> 
Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: serverone.hopto.org is Expiring Soon 

No Ip 

serverone.hopto.org is expiring soon 

Please confirm your hostname now. Inactive hostnames are removed from our system if they 
are not confirmed every 30 days. This policy helps keep only active hostnames on our 

network. 

Click the button above to confirm your hostname, or copy/paste the following link into your 

browser: 

https://www.noip.com/confirm-host?n=7Nv9XLI9wvQJC0Xj2wq 
This message only goes out to Free Dynamic DNS accounts. Upgrade to Enhanced Dynamic 

DNS today! 

Benefits of Upgrading Include 

• Removes 30-day account confirmation 

• Hostnames don't get deleted every 30 days 

• Allows you to create up to 25 hostnames 

• Removes advertisements on redirects 

• Advanced records like SRV, TXT records and domain keys 

• Need Help? Awesome Phone Support 

mailto:notice-31766937@noip.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
https://url9788.noip.com/ls/click?upn=LUi80JKtjcz7uPXfjVJj8Jh0GJvZ6j5N2-2FYhDZh9cVDadrUq5irg8wXE7vDyw7GXffKcaeZKrDgoG-2B5gelGZ216eU3T8ljxH5waRGrAWLNh4uxVBezU60FO1nydqDzNC0e8MOsoSa2pL-2B0LpAHLCHA-3D-3D_fHd_FPYVqvOBMm5ijWtlWT3dgBtiIcc8vGNcFaCGMpkkTHYz1oplHsPdLK6uORk6um4G-2B-2BncpcNRNpAzDiQE2A-2Fjt3NXO6BCC9F1ULt2UH3r3OVz3LtRqTxCSOOxrpNJh8IHlOU7gkzy1CfhjisB4bFjFjGLY74D8yRHLKu-2FA3-2BpMhfN7ptUwit7LxMWnj6xbUIVjAKEFqG5580eMtN5rC8XWFES0DGh9PNkMJ4IKGKd5SysRvg7TDvf1bddUmBXM03BfWOydD6jFdhkKhIp-2FOgn6ycPRGj6V1ko9Q-2BBrUlbahjOd065-2FwoQ8VrTyy-2FBpDY7KXViXtwj3T2pgLRjxRRWxw-3D-3D
https://www.noip.com/confirm-host?n=7Nv9XLI9wvQJC0Xj2wq


Upgrade to Enhanced Dynamic DNS now and SAVE $3 Coupon Code: 3OFFEXP 

To learn more about this, please check out this article in our Knowledge Base Why is my 
hostname expiring? 

173, 

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

16/12/2020 

 

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
 

https://url9788.noip.com/ls/click?upn=DZBbzLq10FOlNC8hVdX-2Bw4mshx1S-2FeCHjSN2Un88c-2FQczyJyafWulLebOPTxUhKlXe7-2FI9SAGNffY85JLhrQ3zAQlB2NnDjKvBGtUHchBc6AUBFX3TstCsKDs4gYhU563xjl8xZaUz-2BGin6bh7dWXxa-2FHxkrdCHQb3T6WGydgSY3-2BRjXzu5h10iPP6M1aqtxxNdHcY4ORYqJKSBZU2txUA-3D-3DLRPC_FPYVqvOBMm5ijWtlWT3dgBtiIcc8vGNcFaCGMpkkTHa1tDaz3B5I4JQXsr7JMiWGerzs-2FHeCORA40A-2Fq7dpn4cf9oUklZHLA-2FT1yUghwKJkXXkdRcR9fIN5gVPuELxtAn9Of2rXXy1SSsmlipbIkpKmcUU6L4-2F6foxGJrvjlo3H5C4px-2FArQNGx4WdtNYrQcvZd9ivphI-2FwU0NnXpRzM04KvPMyoNB8J72GBribmZTwKcAFoKSDt5MYVMUDzTl9Mix3oHy5mjmV1p-2B8xyNWpuIT1j6DzIyii3nIH57UiwxlVyZJ442I-2BjS4CscFLYDI-2FSFGh4GTjLKJ30Mfs1uY07A-3D-3D


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

17/12/2020 

 

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

18/12/2020 

 

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

19/12/2020 

 

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

20/12/2020 

 

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

21/12/2020 

 

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

22/12/2020 

 

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

23/12/2020 

 

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

24/12/2020 

 

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

25/12/2020 

 

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

26/12/2020 

 

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

27/12/2020 

 

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

28/12/2020 

 

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

29/12/2020 

 

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

30/12/2020 

 



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

31/12/2020 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

 


